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~ Chairman’s Statement
FTERES

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors
(the “Directors”) of China New Energy Power Group
Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present the
financial results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred as the “Group”) for the financial
year ended 31 December 2014.

RESULTS

The audited consolidated profit for the year of the Group
attributable to owners of the Company was approximately
HK$122.63 million. Basic earnings per share based on the
weighted average number of 2,639,552,702 shares in
issue amounted to HK4.65 cents (2013: earnings per share
HK1.28 cents).

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s
revenue was approximately HK$6.49 million (2013:
approximately HK$0.25 million).

Change in the fair value on derivative financial instruments
through profit or loss reflected a loss of approximately
HK$31.49 million in the year under review. On the other
hand gain on the fair value of held-for-trading investments
of approximately HK$66.08 million and gain on disposal of
held-for-trading investments of approximately HK$88.30
million were recorded in the year 2014. As a result, the
Group recorded a profit of approximately HK$122.63
million in the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company

amounted to approximately HK$122.63 million (2013:
approximately HK$24.42 million).
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Chairman’s Statement
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BUSINESS REVIEW

No revenue was generated from the Group’s property
business. Dividend income was recorded by its investment
in securities business.

FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

Regarding the property development business, the
properties currently held by the Group are of commercial
or non-residential nature. While the Group continues
to invest in commercial properties, it will also seek
opportunities in project which consists of both residential
and commercial natures. The Group’s management
team, which has experiences in property and investment
businesses, are geared up for opportunities in China’s rapid
urbanization and the country’s growing demand for both
commercial and residential properties. The Group will take
steps to explore potential projects at suitable locations
for property development and investment in PRC should
opportunities arise.

The Group intends to develop new business of
environmental protection and renewable energy, including
provision of environmental protection services, developing
new renewable energy and supply chain management of
various products. The environmental protection and supply
chain management segments are expected to commence
in first half of 2015. Save that a wholly owned subsidiary
named China Luen Kin Company Limited has incorporated
in Hong Kong to carry out and develop supply chain
management business. The Group has not formulated any
concrete plan for these segments yet. Such new business
will diversify the income stream of the Group and is in the
interests of the Company and its shareholders as a whole.

The Group will also keep on monitoring and analysing
government policies and market trend in an active manner,
so as to align its development and marketing strategies
to grasp opportunities for its property and environmental
protection and renewable energy business.
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Chalrman s Statement
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Moreover, the Group will continue to dedicate its efforts
to the development of its existing businesses and other
potential projects with a view to providing steady returns
as well as fruitful growth for its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, my sincere thank to our loyal
shareholders, suppliers and business associates for their
continuous support to the Group. | would also extend
my gratitude and appreciation to our management and
all staff for their invaluable effort and contributions

throughout the year.

On behalf of the Board,

Jin Cheng Grace
Chairman
Hong Kong, 30 January 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BIEE R wm AT

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s
revenue was approximately HK$6.49 million (2013:
approximately HK$0.25 million). This represented dividend
received from held-for-trading securities during the
reporting year.

Segmental Results

During the reporting year, property investment and
investments in securities remain the continuing business
operations of the Group.

Property business

No revenue was generated from the operation of
property business for the reporting year (2013: nil) and its
segmental result suffered a loss of approximately HK$0.33
million (2013: a loss of approximately HK$10.52 million).

Investments in securities business

The revenue generated from the operation of investments
in securities for the reporting year was approximately
HK$6.49 million (2013: approximately HK$0.25 million)
and its segmental result reflected a profit of approximately
HK$152.44 million (2013: a profit of approximately
HK$16.78 million).

Cost of Sales
As there was no revenue recorded in the year, no cost of
sales was recorded during the reporting year (2013: nil).

Gross Profit/Loss
As described above, neither gross profit nor gross loss
arose in the reporting year (2013: nil).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EREHRA

Other Income

The Group's other income for the reporting year increased
to approximately HK$7.05 million from approximately
HK$4.58 million in year 2013. Such increase was mainly
due to imputed interest income of approximately HK$6.55
million on deferred consideration receivable.

Other Gains and Losses

Other gains and losses of the Group amounted to
approximately HK$179.26 million for the reporting
year (2013: gains of approximately HK$60.13 million).
The gains and losses mainly consisted of the gain on
disposal of held-for-trading investments of approximately
HK$88.30 million (2013: approximately HK$0.07 million),
net fair value gain on held-for-trading investments of
approximately HK$66.08 million (2013: approximately
HK$16.50 million) and the gain on fair value change of
derivative financial instruments of approximately HK$31.49
million (2013: a net loss of approximately HK$28.34
million) were generated in the reporting year.

Selling and Distribution Costs
No selling and distribution costs were incurred by the
Group during the reporting year (2013: nil).

Administrative Expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses for the reporting
year decreased to approximately HK$17.21 million from
approximately HK$28.75 million in the year 2013. Such
decrease was due to no pre-promotion expenses were
incurred in the current year for the property development
project as it had already been disposed of by the Group
in September 2013. In addition, administrative expense
incurred by other parts of the Group were also decreased
when compared with those incurred in 2013 as a result of
cost control measures implemented.
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Share-based Payments

Share-based payments of the Group amounted to
approximately HK$41.40 million for the reporting year
(2013: nil). Its represents the Company has granted share
options under the Share Option Scheme to certain eligible
grantees and will enable certain eligible grantees (the
“Grantees”) to subscribe for an aggregate of 190,550,000
ordinary shares of the Company.

Finance Costs

The Group’s finance costs for the reporting year was
decreased to approximately HK$5.04 million from
approximately HK$15.94 million in 2013. The decrease
was due to the fact that all outstanding convertible notes
were fully converted into ordinary shares of the Company
in April 2014 and as such, no finance costs on those
convertible notes was incurred thereafter.

Profit for the Year and Earnings Per Share

The Group's profit attributable to owners of the Company
for the reporting year was approximately HK$122.63
million (2013: approximately HK$24.42 million). Such
change was mainly due to the change in the fair value of
the derivative financial instruments, the gain on disposal
and fair value change of held-for-trading investments.
Basic earnings per share of the Group was approximately
HK4.65 cents per share for the year ended 31 December
2014 (2013: approximately HK1.28 cents per share).

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year, the businesses and operations of the
Group were property business and investment in securities
business.

As the investment properties were still under renovation,
no revenue was recorded during the year. The Group
effectively controlled the administrative expenses as well as
managed its financial position. During the year, the Group
closely monitored the progress of its investment properties
and the market conditions of the property markets in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").

D3R 2RE

REAREFE AEBZ2UBRNDERNZ
FRIE4) B41,400,0008 L (ZFE —=F :
/)  EEAQrRBREEREFERET
EEMEARARLERE  #Eit- 5T
EEREABRANERA AIRBA K
190,550,000 A" &) & @R I 19 ©

ELE= 2%
AEBRAREFELRERN AR T —
=% #715,940,0007% T8 2 & 495,040,000
BIL o R BERMA R ARERITBKRE
BER-_ZT—NFHABHER SRR
Tmlk At EEZSARRERTEE
AR E R o

TEEZBANEBRER

RAIREFEF - KD B IREGANEE R
F A#)122,630,0008 70 (ZFE—=F : 4
24,420,000%870) - BHE LB TIFEER
ROTESMTAEAFEES  HEKRER
BEEBEREAFEEHHH - HE-ZT
—NE+-_A=+—BILFE A£EBZ
EREREFNAFRLO4.658I (ZE—=
F o BRY1.2881) -

E 3 e
RER AEBNEBRELERMEZRH R
ESF B ERF o

HREEMEDERES - ARFALE
BRGNS AEBAREHTRERRLE
BHEMBAR - RFA - REBERYEE
HREMEZERERBEARKLMNE (T4
B ) MEm ISR TR ©

HEHEERBOE




: Management Discussion and Analysis
BIEE R wm AT

Property Business

The investment properties acquired were still under
renovation during the year. As such no revenue was
generated but a few administrative expenses were incurred
for monitoring the progress of renovation works as well as
the property leasing market in Guiyang city, the PRC.

Investment in Securities Business

During the reporting year, a revenue of approximately
HK$6.49 million was recorded from the operation of
investments in securities (2013: approximately HK$0.25
million). This represented dividend income received from
held-for-trading securities during the reporting year. The
segmental profit of approximately HK$152.44 million was
mainly due to the gain on fair value changes and disposal
of held-for-trading investments.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's bank balances
and cash was approximately HK$339.32 million (2013:
approximately HK$37.02 million), representing an increase
of 816.59%. There was no bank and other borrowings as
at 31 December 2013 and 2014.

As at 31 December 2014, the current ratio (current assets/
current liabilities) was 52.04 times (2013: 68.48 times)
and the net current assets amounted to approximately
HK$508.73 million (2013: approximately HK$280.64
million).
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During the reporting year, net cash generated from
operating activities was approximately HK$6.26 million
(2013: net cash used approximately HK$28.67 million).
The net cash generated from investing activities was
approximately HK$296.10 million (2013: approximately
HK$19.95 million). No cash generated from financing
activities (2013: approximately HK$12.90 million). As a
result, the net increase in cash and cash equivalents during
the reporting year was approximately HK$302.36 million
(2013: approximately HK$4.18 million).

No Issuance and Redemption of Convertible Notes
There was no issuance and redemption of convertible
notes during the reporting year. All operations of the
Group were financed by funds generated internally.

SHARE OPTION

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
was adopted on 25 May 2012, whereby the Board may,
at its absolute discretion, grant options to any eligible
participants including directors and employees of the
Group to subscribe for shares in the Company. Details of
the share option scheme were set out in the circular of the
Company dated 24 April 2012.
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With reference to the announcement of the Company
dated 23 December 2014, on 23 December 2014 the
Company has granted share options (the “Options”) under
the Share Option Scheme to the Grantees, which, subject
to acceptance by the Grantees, will enable the Grantees
to subscribe for an aggregate of 190,550,000 ordinary
shares of the Company (the “Share(s)”) of USD0.001 each
in the share capital of the Company at an exercise price
of HK$0.405 per Share, which represents the highest of
(i) the closing price of HK$0.405 per Share as stated in
the daily quotation sheet issued by the Stock Exchange
on the Date of Grant; (ii) the average closing price of
HK$0.394 per Share as stated in the daily quotation sheets
issued by the Stock Exchange for the five trading days
immediately preceding the Date of Grant; and (iii) the par
value of USD0.001 per Share. The Options granted shall
be exercisable commencing from 23 December 2014 to 22
December 2024 (both dates inclusive), no Options will be
exercisable after the expiry of the Option Period.

Of the total 190,550,000 Options, 5,500,000 Options
were granted to Mr. Lo Wing Sang, an Executive Director
of the Company.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year, all holders of the outstanding convertible
notes in an aggregate principal amount of HK$120 million
exercised their options to convert the convertible notes
into ordinary shares of the Company at a conversion price
of HK$0.12 per share. As a result of the conversion of the
convertible notes, the number of the Company’s issued
shares was increased by 1,000,000,000 shares. As at 31
December 2014, the number of the Company’s issued
shares was 2,906,073,250 shares.

G
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As at 31 December 2014, the Group had no outstanding
convertible notes, bank and other borrowings (31
December 2013: approximately HK$178.97 million), which
resulted in zero gearing ratio (31 December 2013: 27.57%)
calculated on the basis of total debts and total assets of
the Group. As at 31 December 2014, total assets of the
Group amounted to approximately HK$611.35 million (31
December 2013: approximately HK$470.14 million).

MATERIAL CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Group is not aware of any material contingent
liabilities as at 31 December 2014.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS
At the end of the reporting year, the Group had not
pledged any assets (2013: Nil).

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE RATES
AND ANY RELATED HEDGES

There has been no significant change in the Group's
policy in terms of exchange rate exposure. The Group
operates mainly in Hong Kong and the PRC. Most of
the transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$") and Renminbi (“RMB"). The exchange rate of
RMB against HK$ is relatively stable. Hence, the Group
neither anticipates any significant exchange risk exposure
nor has a foreign currency hedging policy. However,
management of the Group will monitor foreign exposure
closely and consider the use of hedging instruments when
necessary.
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As of 31 December 2014, the Group had approximately 20
full time management, administrative and operation staff
in the PRC and Hong Kong.

The Group provides competitive remuneration packages
with attractive discretionary bonus to employees. The
Group regularly reviews its remuneration packages in light
of the overall development of the Group as well as the
market conditions. In addition, the Group has adopted
a share option scheme for eligible employees (including
directors) to provide incentives to those with outstanding
performance and contribution to the Group.
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Biographical Details of the Directors and Senior Executive
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Biographical details of the Directors and senior executive
are set out as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Jin Cheng Grace (“Ms. Jin"), aged 46, is the
chairman of the Company. Ms. Jin joined us on 29 October
2014. Ms. Jin has approximately 20 years’ experience
in management and investment. Ms. Jin obtained the
bachelor degree in engineering from Qingdao College
of Chemistry & Engineering (& 81t T2pt) (now known
as Qingdao University of Science & Technology (& &%}
FKE)) in 1989 and the degree of master of business
administration from Nation University in 2005 and she
also completed the EMBA program of Peking University in
2006. Ms. Jin has been working at U.S. AAA International
Group Inc., which is principally engaged in the business of
high-tech products and asset management and investment
since January 1996 and she is currently the Chief Executive
Officer for Asia Pacific responsible for the development
strategy and exploring new markets.

Mr. Xing Cheng (“Mr. Xing"”), aged 43 joined us on 4
September 2014, is a director of certain subsidiaries of the
Group. Mr. Xing has approximately 18 years’ experience in
business management and international trading and has
good business connection in Japan. For the period from
August 1996 to December 2008, Mr. Xing worked as the
deputy general manager of Chuanchang Buer Electrical
Accessories (Kunshan) Company Limited (f5357T —E25h0
H(E WL )ABR A, whose principal business is electrical
accessories manufacturing, and Mr. Xing was in charge
of the export business and international trading. Since
November 2010, Mr. Xing has been the general manager
of Kunshan Damoonsei New Energy Company Limited (E
L1 BB R FTRE R A PR A B]), whose principal business is sales
of new energy equipment and technology support, and
Mr. Xing is in charge of the overall operation and business
development.
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Mr. He Xiaowu (“Mr. He"), aged 40, is an executive
Director of the Company. Mr. He joined us on 12
December 2014. Mr. He has approximately 17 years’
experience in business investment and management. Mr.
He received a bachelor’s degree in business administration
from Beijing Xinghua University (1t = ##E KX £) in July
1997. For the period from May 1997 to February 2012,
Mr. He has worked at Guangzhou Nisi Property Investment
Company Limited (E#i ¥ E K EER A F]), a company
principally engaged in the business of commercial real
estate investments, and his last position was the chairman
of the board of directors and the chief executive officer.
Mr. He has been serving as the chairman of the board for
Chunhua Qiushi Cultural Planning Company Limited (&
MMEHEEMNEXLFKEIBR AR, a company principally
engaged in the business of broadcasting and television
media since February of 2012.

Mr. Lo Wing Sang (“Mr. Lo"), aged 48, was appointed
as the chief operating officer of the Company in 16
October 2014 and appointed as an executive Director of
the Company and redesigned from the chief operating
officer to the chief executive officer of the Company on
29 October 2014, is a director of certain subsidiaries of
the Group. Mr. Lo is a member of the investment and
management committee (the “IMC") of the Company.
Mr. Lo has over 20 years of experience in management,
auditing and corporate finance, and had worked in a
large international accounting firm. Mr. Lo is a practicing
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, an associate member of both The Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Lo is
also a fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants.
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Biographical Details of the Directors and Senior Executive
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lu Zhigiang (“"Mr. Lu"), aged 40, joined us on
29 October 2014,
Company. Mr. Lu has been an executive director and the
chief executive officer of Hong Kong Life Sciences and
Technologies Group Limited (stock code: 8085) since
September 2011. Mr. Lu has been appointed as the
executive director of Global Energy Resources International
Group Limited (stock code: 8192) since November 2014.

is a non-executive Director of the

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zeng Qingkai ("Mr. Zeng"), aged 52, joined us on
14 November 2014, is the chairman of the nomination
committee and a member of the audit committee and
the remuneration committee of the Company. Mr. Zeng
has approximately 30 years’
management. Mr. Zeng graduated from the department
of business administration of Qinzhou University (formerly
known as Qinzhou Normal College* (X A&l 5 & HF £
1)) in 2002.

experience in business

Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing (“Mr. Fu”), aged 45, joined
us on 4 September 2014, is the chairman of the audit
committee and IMC and a member of the nomination
committee and the remuneration committee of the
Company. Mr. Fu is currently the chief financial officer
and company secretary of Hoifu Energy Group Limited
(stock code: 7). Mr. Fu is also currently an independent
non-executive director of China Energy Development
Holdings Limited (stock code: 228) and Dejin Resources
Group Company Limited (stock code: 1163). All of these
three companies are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange.
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Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP (“Mr. Chan"), aged 65,
joined us on 29 October 2014, is the chairman of the
remuneration committee and a member of the nomination
committee and the audit committee of the Company.
Mr. Chan is currently the district councilor of the Central
& Western District Council of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region and the president of the University
of Hong Kong Staff Association. Mr. Chan has obtained
a master degree in business administration from Newport
University (long distance program) and Mr. Chan is a
senior fellow member of Asian College of Knowledge
Management and a fellow member of Canadian Chartered
Institute of Business Administration.

SENIOR EXECUTIVE

Ms. Chu Wing Sze, Jenny (“Ms. Chu”), is the company
secretary of the Group. Ms. Chu joined us on 29 October
2014. Ms. Chu is a qualified solicitor in Hong Kong who
has more than 8 years’ experience in corporate finance
and corporate governance.
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Corporate Governance Report
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Board considers that good corporate governance
of the Company is crucial to safequard the interests of
the shareholders of the Company and to enhance the
performance of the Group. The Board and management
of the Company are committed to enhancing corporate
governance standard, in compliance with all relevant
provisions as set out in the Corporate Governance
Code and Corporate Governance Report (the “Code”)
in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The Company
has, throughout the year ended 31 December 2014,
complied with the relevant provisions of the Code (“Code
Provisions”), save for the deviations disclosed below in this
report.

This report summarises the Company’'s corporate
governance practices and structures that were in place
during the financial year.

1. THE BOARD
The Directors,
committed to act in good faith in the best interests
of the Company and its shareholders. As at the date
of this report, the Board comprised four executive

individually and collectively, are

Directors, one non-executive Director and three
independent non-executive Directors. The profile of
all Directors are set out on pages 17 to 20, where
relationship among members of the Board (including
family or other material or

financial, business,

relevant relationship(s), if any) are also disclosed.

The Board is responsible for performing the
corporate governance functions of the Company in
accordance with the Code, including determining
the Group's corporate governance policies, and
reviewing and monitoring the corporate governance

practices of the Group.

HEER<FA

EEERA RUNDETAREREAR
ARENEERREAAESERREREE -
EEEAARFIERE— BB IRNER L
MRAKMEE T HAGEE TR RDES
ARMRE ([SFR)) AWM BB RS
¥ERAKFE -BHEZZE—NFF+_A=+
—BILEFEER2F Aprl—EHEKFEZ
MR (TSFRIMES]) » MRS ST
B mBEBR AN o

BEE®

EE EWERINEEBNE - HED
BETE AR RREREZF
wH AREL  MABRESHE  £F
FHNUEHRITES  —BIFPTES
R=2BIIERITEEAN - TBEE
ERNEAGNTHEEINRE17E25E20
B HEfEFeR 8 2 ENEE (2
B - X755 KB HEMERIAE
AR (InE)) TEFLHEE -

-—

SEE2RARETARTARAND

%a/uﬁﬂzéé C BREBEARENDE
EVRIER - AR RERAERER
EEEREMR

HEHEERBOE




o

== Corporate Governance Report

T AN =
X B RS

The Board is responsible for the management of the
business and affairs of the Group with the objective
of enhancing shareholders value and presenting a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment of
the Company’s performance, position and prospects
in the annual and interim reports, and of other inside
information announcements and accounting policies,
and reports to regulators any information required
to be disclosed pursuant to the relevant statutory
requirements.

The Board has fiduciary duty and statutory
responsibility towards the Company and the
Group. Other responsibilities include, formulation
of the Group’s overall strategy and policies, setting
corporate and management targets and key
operational initiatives, monitoring and control of
operational and financial performance, and approval
of budgets and major capital expenditures, major
investments, material acquisitions and disposals
of assets, corporate or financial restructuring,
significant operational, financial and management
matters.

The Board delegates day-to-day management of the
business of the Group to the management of the
relevant principal subsidiaries and certain specific
responsibilities to audit committee, remuneration
committee, nomination committee and the IMC.
The composition and functions of each committee
are described below. These committees have specific
functions and authority to examine issues and
report to the Board with their recommendations
(if appropriate). The final decision rests with the
Board, unless otherwise provided for in the terms of
reference of the relevant committee.
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The Company has arranged appropriate liability
insurance cover for liabilities in respect of legal
actions against Directors arising out of corporate
activities. The insurance coverage is reviewed
regularly.

The company secretary of the Company (“Company
Secretary”) provides the Directors with updates on
developments regarding the Listing Rules and other
applicable regulatory requirements. Any Director
may request the Company Secretary to arrange for
independent professional advice at the expense of
the Company to assist the Directors to effectively
discharge their duties to the Company.

The independent non-executive Directors serve the
important function of ensuring and monitoring
the basis for an effective corporate governance
framework. Each of the independent non-executive
Directors has to provide an annual confirmation
of his/her independence to the Company. The
Board considers that each of the independent
non-executive Directors is independent in character
and judgment and that they all meet the specific
independence guidelines as set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules.

All Directors are regularly updated on governance
and regulatory matters. There is an established
procedure for Directors to obtain independent advice
where necessary at the expense of the Company in
discharging of their duties to the Company.

ARAEREFERLEEE FHES
PARTBREL Y BT EEE
ERH - RHREEBESETEHR
-

ApmlnawE ((RrRWE]) RE
SRELMRANNEMERRERE
ZERHBERER c EEFHFERA
FMERRLBE L EXEE ARG
A Bh 5 5B M ITERN AR AL Z B
% EEERBARRNT -

BIUFATEFZI2EERERDE
XERRBIT 2B WHEITER -
BEBUIFMTERTARNARARRE
BAEBYSM 2 FEERK - EFE
RE - BBLFATEFTIRABEL
AR N H e - WA EHARRIES
BERI3BME CFEBILIEES -

EREFHTHESAEREARES
EECEHEA - EFAERETERR
FFr3RBIBER (WAFTE) MU
BOEITERARRZEE  BRE
RBRARF A -

TEHERB KR




‘ Corporate Governance Report

it%% #&m

The Board meets at least four times each year to
review the overall strategy and to monitor the
operation as well as the financial performance of the
Group. During the year ended 31 December 2014,
the Board held six regular meetings. Additional
meetings may be convened to approve any notifiable
transaction and shares issuance. Notice of at least
fourteen days is served for regular board meetings.
Reasonable notice would be given for all other
special board meetings which are not held regularly.
The chairman of the Board is primarily responsible
for drawing up and approving the agenda for each
board meetings in consultation with all Directors
and ensure that all Directors are properly briefed
on issues arising at board meetings. Agenda and
accompanying board papers in respect of board
meetings are sent out in full to all Directors within
a reasonable time before the date of every board
meetings to allow them to review these documents
in advance. Minutes of all board meetings, and
meetings of the remuneration committee, the
nomination committee, the audit committee and
the IMC are kept by the Company Secretary and
the Directors may inspect these minutes at any
time during office hours upon giving reasonable
notice. Minutes of all board meetings, and meetings
of the remuneration committee, the nomination
committee, the audit committee and the IMC, have
recorded in sufficient detail the matters considered
by the Board and the board committees, including
any concerns raised by Directors or dissenting view
expressed. Draft and final versions of these minutes
were sent to all Directors for their comment and
records respectively, normally within 10 days after
the relevant meeting was held.
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During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Board held meetings to deal with, inter alia, the

following matters regarding corporate governance:
- reviewed the corporate governance practices;

- reviewed and monitored the Company’s
policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements;

- reviewed and monitored the code of conduct
applicable to employees and Directors; and

- reviewed the Company’'s compliance with
the Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

INDUCTION AND CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

Every newly appointed Director will be given a
comprehensive package of induction materials about the
duties, responsibilities and liabilities as well as statutory
and regulatory obligations of a director of a listed

company.

Monthly updates on the Group’s business, activities and
events will be provided to all members of the Board to
facilitate them in discharging their duties.

In order to ensure that the Directors could contribute to
the Board with comprehensive and relevant information
and to develop and refresh knowledge and skills of the
Directors, the Company has regularly provided training
information, encouraged and funded suitable trainings/
seminars for Directors to participate in continuous
professional developments. The Company also continuously
updates the Directors on the latest developments regarding
the Listing Rules and applicable regulatory requirements to
ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of good
corporate governance practices.
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During the financial year ended 31 December 2014, a &#HZ_-_Z—NF+_-_A=+—HILBHKF
EEEBEHFE BEXEIOZHEAIINT

record of the trainings attended/received by each of the

Directors, is set out in the table below: =~
Reading
journals/ Attending
written training courses/
materials/ seminars/
updates conferences
BESHT
EmEIME HERE
BEHER BE B3
Executive Directors HITES
Ms. Jin Cheng Grace (Chairman) Rz (F/E)
(appointed with effect (R=—ZE—M4F
from 29 October 2014) TAZ+NBEZE) 4
Mr. Xing Cheng MR E (RZE—HEF
(appointed with effect NAMBEZT)
from 4 September 2014) v v
Mr. He Xiaowu AEBEE (RZT—HEF
(appointed with effect TZA=+THEZT)
from 30 December 2014) v v
Mr. Lo Wing Sang BoxELE (RZTE—NF
(appointed with effect TAZ+NBEZE)
from 29 October 2014) v v
Mr. Ip Cheng Kuong BExAEE (RZE—UF
(resigned with effect NWA+RBET)
from 15 September 2014) v v
Mr. Yeung Kwok Yu HEmEE (RZT—MF
(resigned with effect +— A+ HEBE)
from 14 November 2014) v
Mr. Chiu Kong HiLEE (RZE—1HEF
(resigned with effect +AZ+hBEE)
from 29 October 2014) v
Mr. Kwan Kam Hung, Jimmy AR E (RZZE—WEF
(resigned with effect +—A+mBEEE)
from 14 November 2014) v v
Mr. Chen Guang Lin PREMAESE (KT —HEF
(resigned with effect +AZ+NAH&T)
from 29 October 2014) v
Mr. Wu Zhuo Tong REMFEE (RZT—MUF
(resigned with effect TAZ+ N BEHE)
from 29 October 2014) v
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Reading
journals/ Attending
written training courses/
materials/ seminars/
updates conferences
RIEST
EmEEIMR HERRE
BEHEHR BEBE
Non-Executive Director EHITESE
Mr. Lu Zhigiang EEoSiE (RZT—MF
(appointed with effect TAZThBEZE)
from 29 October 2014) v v
Independent Non-executive Directors EIFEHITES
Mr. Zeng Qingkai BEISTE (RZT—OF
(appointed with effect T—A+MBEEZE)
from 14 November 2014) v v
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing BERLE (M- —N4F
(appointed with effect NAMBEZT)
from 4 September 2014) v v
Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP PRiEEBBS, AT+
(appointed with effect (RZZE—MF
from 29 October 2014) TAZThLHEZF) 4 4
Ms. Ma Yin Fan EEAuwt+ (RZE—F
(resigned with effect +— A+ HEBE)
from 14 November 2014) v v
Mr. Leung Hoi Ying 2y EHE (RN_F—PHF
(resigned with effect +—A+mBEBE)
from 14 November 2014) v v
Mr. Yu Pan TAESE (R-E—MmF
(resigned with effect +— A+ HEBE)
from 14 November 2014) v v
Mr. Lee Ming Tung THBELE (RZZE—NF
(resigned with effect +—A+mBEBE)
from 14 November 2014) v v

TEHERB KR
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The following is an attendance record of each Director at TRENFAGREFTHRESTSER

the Board meetings held during the year: ALK
Number of
meetings
attended
Name of Board member Exggans HESBZRY
Executive Directors HITES
Ms. Jin Cheng Grace (Chairman) BREL (FE)(RZT—MF
(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014) TRAZTNABEZE) 12
Mr. Xing Cheng (appointed on 4 September 2014) FBp 54 (R -2 —p4F
NAMBEZE) 2/3
Mr. He Xiaowu (appointed with effect from MEZELEE (RNZE—F
30 December 2014) TZA=+HEZT) 0/0
Mr. Lo Wing Sang okt (RZZE—MEF
(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014) TRAZTNABEZE) 2/2
Mr. Ip Cheng Kuong BIEXEE (RZT—NF
(resigned with effect from 15 September 2014) AA+EBET) 1/3
Mr. Yeung Kwok Yu BEEAAE (R —WF
(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +—A+mBEBT) 2/4
Mr. Chiu Kong WML E (RZZE—mMF
(resigned with effect from 29 October 2014) +AZ+t BT 0/3
Mr. Kwan Kam Hung, Jimmy AR A A (RN — U4
(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +—A+mBEBT) 3/4
Mr. Chen Guang Lin FEEMELE (R—F—PE
(resigned with effect from 29 October 2014) +AZt+ BT 1/3
Mr. Wu Zhuo Tong REFEE (RZTE—NF
(resigned with effect from 29 October 2014) +AZtT BT 0/3
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Number of
meetings
attended

Name of Board member EEgRans HESBZRE
Non-Executive Director FHITES
Mr. Lu Zhigiang (appointed with effect from EERLE (RZE—NF

29 October 2014) TRAZ+HBEZE) 172
Independent Non-executive Directors BIYEHTES
Mr. Zeng Qingkai LRI A (RZZE—HF

(appointed with effect from T—A+EHBEZEE)

14 November 2014) 0/1
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing BB E (KT —MF

(appointed with effect from 4 September 2014) NAmBEZE) 173
Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP fR¥E&EBBS, KP4+

(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014) (R—ZE—WUFE+HA=-+NH

BEE) 0/2

Ms. Ma Yin Fan B+ (RZZE—NF

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +— A+ HEET) 4/4
Mr. Leung Hoi Ying ZY\ERE (R_FE—WF

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +— A+ HEET) 3/4
Mr. Yu Pan TESE (RZT—IF

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +— A+ WHEET) 4/4
Mr. Lee Ming Tung FHRBEE (RZT—UF

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +— A+ WA T) 3/4

HEHEERB N E
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The following is an attendance record of each Director

TERHINFABREFTHEARRBRRAK

at the general meetings of the Company held during the — & 228k :
year:

Number of
meetings
attended

Name of Board member EEgRERR HESEZRE
Executive Directors HITES
Ms. Jin Cheng Grace (Chairman) SRET (F/E) (RZZE—MF

(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014) +A-t+HhBEZEE) 0/0
Mr. Xing Cheng (appointed with effect from MK EE (RZE—HF

4 September 2014) HAMBERE) 0/0
Mr. He Xiaowu (appointed with effect from EZELEE (R —WF

30 December 2014) TZA=+BHEZE) 0/0
Mr. Lo Wing Sang BokESE (RZE—HF

(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014) +A-t+tHhBEZT) 0/0
Mr. Ip Cheng Kuong BIExAEE (RZT—UF

(resigned with effect from 15 September 2014) NA+EHBEIT) 0/1
Mr. Yeung Kwok Yu BEESE (RZE—F

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +— A+ HHEET) 1/1
Mr. Chiu Kong e (R —MF

(resigned with effect from 29 October 2014) +A -+ HhBEHE) 0/1
Mr. Kwan Kam Hung, Jimmy AR (M E—UF

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +—A+mBEE) 1/1
Mr. Chen Guang Lin BREMELE (RZZT—MME

(resigned with effect from 29 October 2014) +A -+ hBEHE) 0/1
Mr. Wu Zhuo Tong REfGEE (RZT—IF

(resigned with effect from 29 October 2014) +A -+ HhBEHE) 0/1
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Number of
meetings
attended

Name of Board member EEZgRans HESBZRE
Non-Executive Director EHITES
Mr. Lu Zhigiang (appointed with effect from EERLE (RZE—NF

29 October 2014) +AZ TN BEZE) 0/0
Independent Non-executive Directors BIUFEHITES
Mr. Zeng Qingkai LEISE (RZZE—HF

(appointed with effect from +T—ATHBEEZE)

14 November 2014) 0/0
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing BEBELE (R —WF

(appointed with effect from 4 September 2014) NAMNBEEZE) 0/0
Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP fR¥E&EBBS, KP4+

(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014) (R=—ZE—UF+H=-_+NH

BZE) 0/0

Ms. Ma Yin Fan B+ (RZZE—NF

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +— A+ HEET) 1/1
Mr. Leung Hoi Ying ZY\ERE (R_FE—WF

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +— A+ HEET) 1/1
Mr. Yu Pan FELEAE (RZE—HEF

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +— A+ WHEET) 1/1
Mr. Lee Ming Tung FTHRBAEE (RZT—UF

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014) +— A+ WA T) 1/1

BETFRIGXEACTIR  BYIERITES
EREMBIFRNTEFEREEMESTHEERR
FHMUNEFTEXE  BHFE (EHEHE)
ARAMBERAS - FR - 2EIFRTE
EPCHEARBAR - E-—HFRA -+
NBEEITZERBFAE -

Under Code Provision A.6.7, independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors, as equal Board
members, should, among other things, attend general
meetings of the Company. During the year, all independent
non-executive directors are able to attend the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 28 May 2014.

HEHEERBOE
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Under Code provision A.2.1, the roles of the
chairman and chief executive should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. Ms.
Jin Cheng Grace (“Ms. Jin”) is the chairman of the
Company (the “Chairman”) and Mr. Lo Wing Sang
("Mr. Lo") is the Chief Executive Officer (the “CEO")
of the Company. Mr. Lo as the CEO is responsible for
managing and smoothing the business operations
of the Group while Ms. Jin as the Chairman is
responsible for leading the Board in the overall
strategic development of the Group.

The Chairman and the CEO are separate individuals
with segregated roles and have no relationship
with each other. The Board believes that there was
an effective segregation of duties between the
Chairman and the CEO. Ms. Jin was appointed as
the Chairman and Mr. Lo was redesignated from
the chief operating officer of the Company to the
CEO with effect from 29 October 2014. Prior to
such appointment and redesignation, Mr. Ip Cheng
Kuong was the Chairman (who resigned with effect
from 15 September 2014) and the Investment and
Management Committee (the “IMC") of the Board
assumed the functions of the CEO during the period.

The Board considers the above arrangement to be
appropriate for the Company as it can preserve the
consistent leadership culture of the Company and
allow efficient discharge of the functions of the chief
executive officer. The Board believes that a balance
of power and authority is adequately ensured by the
Board which comprises experienced and high caliber
individuals, including one non-executive director
and three independent non-executive directors (the
“INEDs").

¥ '1\. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the NEDs an
annual written confirmation of his/her independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board
has reviewed their independence based on such
confirmation and considers all of them remaining
independent.

All non-executive Directors are appointed for
a specific term of two years and are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual
general meeting at least once every three years
pursuant to the Bye-laws.

BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board currently comprises the following four
executive Directors, one non-executive Director and
three independent non-executive Directors:

Executive Directors

Ms. Jin Cheng Grace (Chairman)
Mr. Xing Cheng

Mr. He Xiaowu

Mr. Lo Wing Sang

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Lu Zhigiang

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Zeng Qingkai

Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing

Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP

All independent non-executive Directors are
expressly identified as such in all of the Company’s
corporate communications that disclose the names
of Directors.

FHITES
ARRIEEESFRTEFRELD
RAIEIEF13RFELNBILE N F
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Board Diversity Policy

The Company recognizes the benefits of having
a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its
performance. The Company adopted the board
diversity policy on 28 August 2013. The policy
set out that the nomination committee of the
Company reviews and assesses the composition of
the Board, makes recommendations to the Board
on appointment of new directors of the Company,
conduct of the annual review of the effectiveness
of the Board in order to achieve the objective of the
board diversity policy.

The nomination committee has reviewed the
diversity of the Board and will review the board
diversity policy from time to time to ensure that the
policy will be implemented effectively.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
In accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company,
any new Director appointed by the Board, whether
to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the
existing Board, is subject to retirement and
re-election by shareholders at the next following
general meeting of the Company following his/her
appointment. At every annual general meeting of
the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time
being (or, if the number of Directors is not a multiple
of three, the number nearest to but not greater than
one-third) shall retire from office and being eligible
for re-election.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election by shareholders at annual general
meetings of the Company at least once every
three years. Details of Directors to be retired and
being eligible, offering themselves for re-election
in the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company will be set out in the circular of the
Company to be dated 18 February 2015.

2 4. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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6. BOARD COMMITTEES
As an integral part of good corporate governance,
the Board has established the following committees
with defined terms of reference.

6.1 Audit Committee

The Board considers that each audit
committee member has broad commercial
experience and there is a suitable mix of
expertise in business, accounting and financial
management in the audit committee. The
written terms of reference which describe the
authority and duties of the audit committee
were prepared and adopted in 1998 with
reference to “A Guide for the Formation of
an Audit Committee” published by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and were subsequently amended on 29 March
2012 and include duties as set out in the
relevant Code Provisions. The audit committee
comprises three INEDs, namely, Mr. Fu Wing
Kwok, Ewing, Mr. Zeng Qingkai, and Mr. Chan
Chit Kwai, BBS, JP. Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing
was appointed as the chairman of the audit
committee.

The audit committee oversees the financial
reporting process and internal control system
of the Company. The management of the
Company is responsible for the preparation
of the Group’s financial statements while the
external auditor is responsible for auditing the
Group’s financial statements. Members of the
audit committee assist the Board in fulfilling
its responsibilities by providing an independent
review of the financial statements, supervising
the Company’s system of financial reporting
and internal control. The audit committee
presents a report to the Board on its findings
after each audit committee meeting.
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The audit committee also provides an ERZES N EBESEENR
important link between the Board and the ﬁﬁ/5&$lﬁtﬁ*T£§$a/\$
Company’s auditor in matters coming within NAMZEA 2 A EEE
the scope of its terms of reference and keeps 2 WRERNZEA 2B
the independence and objectivity of the MREEM -

auditor under review.

The following is an attendance record of TREJEZEZEGKELR
members of the audit committee at the audit REARITCEZLZES SR
committee meetings held during the year: Z ROk
Number of
meetings
attended
Name of audit committee member ERZEESRENKR HEESBERE
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing (Chairman) BERLEE (&)
(appointed with effect from (R—ZZ—mF
14 November 2014) T—ATHAEEE) 0/0
Mr. Zeng Qingkai wEglLd (RZE—F
(appointed with effect from T—ATHBAELRE)
14 November 2014) 0/0
Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP PR¥EEBBS, A4+
(appointed with effect from (R=ZT—F
14 November 2014) T—ATHBAELRE) 0/0
Ms. Ma Yin Fan EHAz+ (R-T—WmF
(resigned with effect +— A+ EBE)
from 14 November 2014) 2/2
Mr. Yu Pan TERE (RZZ—F
(resigned with effect +—A+ImBA#E)
from 14 November 2014) 2/2
Mr. Leung Hoi Ying 2y fEHLE (R-_F—HF
(resigned with effect +— A+ BEBE)
from 14 November 2014) 1/2

>
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During the year ended 31 December 2014,
the members of the audit committee met
twice and discussed with the Board and
external auditor of the Company to review the
reporting of financial and other information to
shareholders, the systems of internal control,
financial control, risk management and the
effectiveness and objectivity of the audit
process. The audit committee reviewed the
terms of engagement, the independence and
objectivity of the external auditor and external
auditor's audit completion report during the
year.

The audit committee reviewed and discussed
with the management and external auditor
the 2014 consolidated financial statements
included in this report. In this regard, the audit
committee held discussions with management
with regard to new or changes in accounting
policies that had been applied, and significant
judgments of the management which affected
the Group’s financial statements. The audit
committee received reports and met with the
external auditor to discuss the general scope
of their audit work, including the impact of
new or changes in accounting policies that
had been applied and their assessment of
the Group’s internal controls. Based on these
review and discussions, and the report of
the external auditor, the audit committee
recommended the Board to approve the
consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2014 and the
Independent Auditor’s Report.
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During the year, the audit committee
also reviewed the unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2014 and
recommended the Board to approve the
unaudited condensed consolidated financial
statements.

The members of the audit committee
considered the appointment of external
auditor, their audit fees and recommended
the Board to seek shareholders’ approval for
the re-appointment of Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as the Group's external auditor for
2015.

Nomination Committee

The Company has established a nomination
committee with terms consistent with the
Code Provisions A.5.1 to A.5.6. The written
terms of reference of the nomination
committee have included the duties as set
out in the relevant Code Provisions. The
nomination committee comprises three INEDs,
namely Mr. Zeng Qingkai, Mr. Fu Wing Kwok,
Ewing, and Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP. Mr.
Zeng Qingkai was appointed as the chairman

of the nomination committee.
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The principal role and function of the
nomination committee includes:

review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the board on a regular
basis at least annually;

make recommendations to the board
regarding on any proposed changes to
the board to complement the issuer’s
corporate strategy;

identify individuals suitably qualified to
become board members and select or
make recommendations to the board on
the selection of individuals nominated
for directorships;

assess the independence of INEDs; and

make recommendations to the board
on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or re-appointment of
directors and succession planning for
directors, in particular the Chairman and
the chief executive officer.
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The nomination committee meets at least

once each year.

The following is an attendance record of
members of the nomination committee at the

REZES
@3 -

TREIREZEEKELF
FRBITZRBLZEEEH

nomination committee meetings held during oK
the year:
Number of
meetings
Name of nomination attended
committee member REZEEREHE HESBRE
Mr. Zeng Qingkai (Chairman) BEISTE (£F)
(appointed with effect from (R=—ZT—4&F
14 November 2014) +—A+mBEEE) A
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing BERLE (RZF—NF
(appointed with effect from +—A+NBEZT)
14 November 2014) 171
Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP BR¥EEBBS, ATVt
(appointed with effect from (R—Z—m4F
14 November 2014) +—A+HBEEE) 171
Mr. Leung Hoi Ying R\ & &
(resigned with effect (R=ZE—mFE
from 14 November 2014) +—ATMHBEHME) 2/3
Mr. Yu Pan TERE (RZZE—F
(resigned with effect +—A+MHBEHME)
from 14 November 2014) 3/3
Mr. Yeung Kwok Yu HBEELE (R —MF
(resigned with effect +—HA+MBEE)
from 14 November 2014) 3/3
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During the year, the nomination committee

held

four meetings and dealt with the

following matters at the said meetings or by
way of written resolutions:

reviewed the structure, size and
composition of the Board;

assessed the independence of all the
INEDs;

recommended to the Board the
re-election of Mr. Ip Cheng Kuong,
Mr. Cheng Guang Lin, Ms. Ma Yin Fan
and Mr. Leung Hoi Ying in the annual
general meeting;

recommended to the Board or the IMC
the new service agreement with Mr.
Ip, the previous one was expired on 29
June 2014,

recommended to the Board and the IMC
the appointment of Mr. Xing Cheng
as an executive Director and Mr. Fu
Wing Kwok, Ewing as an independent
non-executive Director; and

recommended to the Board the
appointment of Mr. He Xiaowu as
an executive Director and the service
contract to be entered into between Mr.
He Xiaowu and the Company.
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The Company adopted the board diversity
policy on 28 August 2013. The policy
set out that the nomination committee
of the Company reviews and assesses
the composition of the Board, makes
recommendations to the Board on
appointment of new directors of the
Company, conduct of the annual review of the
effectiveness of the Board in order to achieve
the objective of the board diversity policy.
The nomination committee has reviewed the
diversity of the Board and will review the
board diversity policy from time to time to
ensure that the policy will be implemented
effectively.

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established a remuneration
committee to deal with matters of
remuneration and compensation arrangement
of Directors and senior management.
The written terms of reference of the
remuneration committee have included
the duties as set out in the relevant Code
Provisions. The remuneration committee
comprises three INEDs, namely, Mr. Chan
Chit Kwai, BBS, JP, Mr. Zeng Qingkai and Mr.
Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing. Mr. Chan Chit Kwai,
BBS, JP was appointed as the chairman of the
remuneration committee.
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The principal role and function of the
remuneration committee includes:

- give recommendations on the
establishment of the Company's policy
and structure for all remuneration of
all Directors, senior management and
employees;

- review and determine the remuneration
packages and compensation
arrangements for loss of office of
all executive Directors and senior
management; and

- review of performance-based
remuneration policy of the Group.

The remuneration committee meets at least
once each year.

Details of Directors’ emoluments are set
out in note 12 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’
approval at general meeting. In determining
the emolument payable to Directors,
the remuneration committee takes into
consideration factors such as their duties,
responsibilities and contribution to the
Company, the prevailing market conditions,
time commitment and the desirability of
performance-based remuneration. No Director
is involved in determining his/her own
remuneration.
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The remuneration package for each employee
is structured to attract, retain and motivate
high quality staff and at the same time to
reflect the importance of aligning awards
with shareholder interests. The remuneration
package contains a combination or
modifications of some or all of the three main
components: basic salary, performance bonus
and share options.
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The following is an attendance record of TREINEFMEZEGKELF
members of the remuneration committee at RERBITIZHFNEES SR
the remuneration committee meetings held ZRER
during the year:
Number of
meetings
Name of remuneration attended
committee member FHEEERERR HESBXH
Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP (Chairman) BREEEBBS, AF#t (F/F)
(appointed with effect from (RZZ—mF
14 November 2014) T—ATHAEERE) 1”1
Mr. Zeng Qingkai BEI LA (RNZZE—OF
(appointed with effect from +—ATHBEZE)
14 November 2014) 171
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing BERLE (RZF—NF
(appointed with effect from +—A+MNBEZF)
14 November 2014) 1/1
Ms. Ma Yin Fan B[RS+
(resigned with effect (R=—ZT—m4
from 14 November 2014) +—A+ A ETE) 5/5
Mr. Leung Hoi Ying Y ERE (KT —NF
(resigned with effect +—A+mBA#E)
from 14 November 2014) 3/5
Mr. Yu Pan TEEE (RZE—NF
(resigned with effect +— A+ EBE)
from 14 November 2014) 5/5
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During the year, the remuneration committee

held

six meetings and dealt with the following

matters at the said meetings or by way of

written resolutions:

reviewed the company’s policy and
structure for all remunerations of the
directors of the Company;

reviewed performance and
remuneration packages of all Directors
(including executive Directors and
non-executive Directors) and senior
management of the Company;

recommended to the Board major terms
of the new service agreement between
the company and Ms. Ma Yin Fan, Mr.
Leung Hoi Ying, Mr. Yu Pan, Mr. Chiu
Kong, Ms. Yeung Kwok Yu and Mr.
Kwan Kam Hung, Jimmy respectively.
Each individual has abstained from
voting for the relevant resolution;

recommended to the Board or IMC
the major terms of the new service
agreement between the Company and
Mr. Ip Cheng Kuong, the previous one
was expired on 29 June 2014;

recommended to the Board and IMC
the remuneration package of Mr. Xing
Cheng and Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing;
and

recommended to the Board the service
contract to be entered into between the
Company and Mr. He Xiaowu for his
appointment as an executive Director.
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6.4 Investment and Management Committee 6.4 REREEZES

The Board established the IMC on 15 August BEeRN T —=FN\A+H

2013. The IMC comprises two executive ARV IRERERBZEG - &

Directors, namely, Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing é&kéf%%?,\a ML ITE

and Mr. Lo Wing Sang. Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, EHEK - Eﬂﬁ B 5 A 2 oK

Ewing was appointed as the chairman of the A BEBLEEEREIR

IMC. BRENEREZEGLE -

The principal role and function of the IMC KRENEBZEGZIEAR

includes: K Bipe 815

- act as a delegate for the Board - —RIEAEFENHRE
generally; 1%

- make decisions and resolutions, and —  FHARERARZE UK
to exercise all powers of the Board on REEASEHTEEE
all matters of the Group in relation RigBREBNMESE
to its daily operation and investment THREFEg -2 ®
activities; and AR

- make recommendations to the Board - MEEZEAMAHE
concerning matters of corporate EEHMEMZE R
significance not otherwise dealt by any BrEERESESRY
other committees of the Board. 2 e

The following is an attendance record of TREFIIREREEZEGK

members of the IMC at the IMC meetings held BHERFRBITZRERE

during the year: BLEEEgR I

Number of
meetings
attended

Name of the IMC member REREEZESHERR HESBRE

Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing (Chairman) HERH L (FE)

(appointed with effect from (R—Z=—HF

8 January 2015) —ANBEZE) 0/0
Mr. Lo Wing Sang B K & S A (EA_? utfes

(appointed with effect from +AZ+NBEZF)

29 October 2014) 0/0

Ms. Jin Cheng Grace EHRZT (E\_7 g4

(appointed with effect +—A+NBEZE)

from 14 November 2014) (R=ZZT—HF

(resigned with effect —A/\BEHT)

from 8 January 2015) 0/0
Mr. Yeung Kwok Yu HBEELEE (R —MF

(resigned with effect +—A-+EBEEE)

from 14 November 2014) 16/16
Mr. Kwan Kam Hung, Jimmy BIRBLE (RZE—NF

(resigned with effect TAZTABEHME)

from 29 October 2014) 16/16

.’_6'1\. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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During the year, the IMC held sixteen
meetings and dealt with the following matters
at the said meetings or by way of written
resolutions:

- ratified, approved and confirmed the
apportionment of cost to the Company’s
wholly owned subsidiaries, and
reviewed the loan and interest to such
subsidiaries;

- approve of the conversion of convertible
notes,

- approve the new service agreement
between the Company and Mr. Ip
Cheng Kuong;

- noted the change of address of
Bermuda principal share registrar and
transfer agent and approved the related
announcement;

- noted the positive profit alert of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the
six months ended 30 June 2014 and
approved the related announcement;

- approve the acquisition of a company
incorporated in Hong Kong;

- accepted the appointment of Mr.
Xing Cheng as an executive director
and Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing as an
independent non-executive director, and
approved the remuneration packages of
Mr. Xing Cheng and Mr. Fu Wing Kwok,
Ewing;
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- accepted the resignation of Mr. Ip
Cheng Kuong as an executive Director
and chairman of the Board, and approve
the related announcement and list of
directors and their role and function;

- approve the early payment discount,
deduction of the same from final
settlement and deduction of the
outstanding tax claim from the final
settlement in relation to a disposal
of share interest of and property
development project in PRC; and

- approved the arrangements on opening
of bank accounts, and approved the
arrangements on bank signatories.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the system
of internal controls of the Company and for
reviewing its effectiveness on an annual basis under
Code Provision C.2.1. The Group’s internal control
systems comprise an established organizational
structure and comprehensive policies and standards.
Procedures have been designed to safeguard assets
against unauthorized use or disposition, to maintain
proper accounting records, for the reliability of
financial information used within the business or
for publication, and to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations. The purpose of the
Group’s internal control is to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss and manage rather than
eliminate risks of failure in operational systems and
achievement of the Group's objectives.

The Group’s internal control system includes
following major components:

48. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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(1)  Review an organizational and governance
structure with defined responsibility and
delegated authority;

(2)  Set up stringent policies and procedures for
the appraisal, review and approval of major
capital and recurrent expenditures; and

(3) Review report of operations results against
budgets to the Board regularly.

The Board, through the audit committee, has
reviewed the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Group.

PERFORMANCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ DUTIES

The Company has adopted the rules and procedures
on INEDs" work. The Company has four INEDs,
representing more than one-third of the total
number of the Directors as required under the Listing
Rules. The INEDs are professionals with extensive
experience in the fields of accounting, finance and
business management. Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing
has appropriate accounting and financial experience.
The INEDs do not hold other positions in the
Company other than being members of the board
committees.

During the reporting period, the INEDs had no
objections to the resolutions made by the Board.

During the year, the INEDs earnestly and diligently
performed their duties in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulations and the Bye-laws of
the Company. The INEDs actively attended board
meetings during the reporting period, and reviewed
documents presented by the Company. They also
provided professional and constructive advice on the
Company’s major decisions.
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The Company has received confirmation from each
of the INEDs about their independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers that the INEDs are completely independent
of the Company, its substantial shareholders and
its affiliates and comply fully with the requirements
concerning the INEDs under the Listing Rules.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

It is the external auditor’s responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on their audit, on the
consolidated financial statements and to report their
opinion solely to the shareholders of the Company,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act and for no other purpose.
They do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the content of the
auditor’s report.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was appointed as the
external auditor of the Group and provided audit
services and non-audit services to the Group. The
Board has accepted the recommendation from the
audit committee on re-appointing Messrs. Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu as the external auditor of the
Group.

0 China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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During the year, the remuneration paid and payable

FABRMRSE DN REM ARSI

to the Company’s external auditor for the provision EZEMA M enT
of services are as follows:
2014
—E-—mEF
HK$'000
FExT
Audit services EZ R 720
Non-audit services IEFZIRTE 324
1,044
10. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 10. EECETEH

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility
for preparing the Group’'s financial statements
in accordance with statutory requirements and
applicable accounting standards. The responsibilities
of the Directors are to prepare the financial accounts
for each financial period which gives a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and
of the results and cash flows for that period. The
Directors also acknowledge that the publication of
the financial statements should be distributed to the
shareholders of the Company in a timely manner.
In preparing the accounts for the year ended 31
December 2014, the Directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently;
adopted appropriate Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards;

EEANEREBARREEREMER
FHEAGRRUASERBHREZE
T -BRZERXAREES P BUAM
BEEMA T R AL B AR &%
MEEMRSRZUKEIRE - EFI
MENBHMERBELERDETARAZ
R - EREEE—_T O+ -_A=
T—HALEFEZRER  EECERE
BHESHECR KB — B RAZ

HEHEERBOE




= Corporate Governance Report
PEERME

made adjustments and estimates that are prudent,
fair and reasonable and prepared accounts on
a going concern basis. The Directors are also
responsible for keeping proper accounting records
which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time
the financial position of the Company.

FBR KRB BEZ BB B MELE
AREBGFER : FHEER - AF
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11. MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES 11. EEETRSXRF 2 EETH
TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted a code of conduct RARREFETEFIHEMNT —
regarding securities transactions by Directors on E R B R EE A P - 45 BRI 8%
terms no less exacting than the required standard 10 EMBETAZEFETESFRXHH
set out by the Stock Exchange in the Model Code RAESFRD) ([1R2ESFR)) FRETIREZ
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed TRER - ERMBEFIELEEE
Issuers (the “Model Code”) in Appendix 10 to HESE  SEEROBEFERN—EH
the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiries BPRETAIFMSBAETR S ZIF
to all Directors, all Directors have complied with ERARBARBAEIZ2BEBITRST
the required standards of dealings as set out in Al -
the Model Code and the Company’s own code of
conduct during the review year.

12. SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS 12.

(i) Convening a special general meeting by
shareholders
Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company,
any one or more shareholder(s) holding at
the date of deposit of the requisition not
less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all
times have the right, by written requisition to
the Board or the Company Secretary of the
Company by mail at Room 603, 6/F China
Building 29 Queen’s Road Central Central,
Hong Kong, to require a special general
meeting to be called by the Board for the

. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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(i)

(iii)

transaction of any business specified in such
requisition; and such meeting shall be held
within two (2) months after the deposit of
such requisition.
days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting, the requisitionists

If within twenty-one (21)

themselves may do so in accordance with the
provisions of Section 74(3) of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda.

Putting forward proposals at general
meetings

Shareholders shall make a written requisition
to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company by mail at Room 603, 6/F China
Building 29 Queen’s Road Central Central,
Hong Kong, specifying their shareholding
information, their contact details and the
proposals they intend to put forward at the
general meetings regarding any specified
transaction/business, together with supporting
documents.

Putting forward enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may send their enquiries and
concerns to the Board by addressing them to
the Company Secretary by mail at Room 603,
6/F China Building 29 Queen’s Road Central
Central, Hong Kong. The Company Secretary
forwards communications relating to matters
within the Board’s direct responsibilities to
the Board and communications relating to
ordinary business matters to the IMC of the

Company.

(i)

(iii)
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INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP AND COMMUNICATION
The Company is responsible for ensuring that
shareholders’ rights are protected. In order to
fulfill this responsibility, the Company endeavours
to maintain a high level of transparency in
communicating with shareholders and the
investment community at large. The Company is
committed to continue to maintain an open and
effective investor communication policy and to
update investors with the relevant information on
its business in a timely and accurate manner, subject
to the relevant regulatory requirements. In order to
ensure effective, clear and accurate communication
with investors, all corporate communications are
arranged and handled by the executive Directors
and designated senior executives according to
established practices and procedures of the
Company.

The Board uses annual general meetings and other
general meetings as the principal channel to meet
and communicate with the shareholders. Registered
shareholders are notified by post for these general
meetings, and the notice of meeting contains the
agenda and the proposed resolutions. Any registered
shareholder is entitled to attend the annual and
special general meetings, provided that their shares
have been recorded in the register of shareholders.
The Board also encourages shareholders to
participate in these general meetings to maintain an
on-going dialogue with the shareholders.

Extensive information about the Company’s activities
is provided in its interim and annual reports,
which are sent to shareholders, analysts and other
interested parties. The Company's news releases,
announcements and publications are circulated to all
major news media in a timely and accurate manner.

: 4. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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14.

15.

Separate resolutions will be proposed by the
Chairman in respect of each substantially separate
issue at the Company’s forthcoming annual general
meeting. The Chairman, and the chairperson of
the audit committee, the nomination committee,
remuneration committee and the IMC will attend
the forthcoming annual general meeting to answer
questions of shareholders.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is an external service
provider, and its primary corporate contact person
is Mr. Lo Wing Sang, an executive Director of the
Company. All Directors have access to the advice
and services of the Company Secretary to ensure the
Board procedures, and all applicable law, rules and
regulations, are followed.

For the financial year ended 31 December 2014, the
Company Secretary has complied with Rule 3.29 of
the Listing Rules by taking no less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS OF THE
COMPANY

During the year under review, there were no changes
in the Company’s Memorandum of Association
and Bye-laws. A copy of the latest version of the
Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws are
available on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

14.

15.
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
the principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set
out in note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on pages 68 and 69.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013:
Nil).

The register of members will be closed from Tuesday, 24
March 2015 to Thursday, 26 March 2015 (both dates
inclusive) during which period no transfer of shares will
be registered in order to ascertain shareholders’ eligibility
to attend and vote at the annual general meeting of
the Company to be held on Thursday, 26 March 2015
("AGM"). In order to be eligible to attend and vote at the
AGM, all transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Hong Kong
branch share registrar of the Company, Union Registrars
Limited at A18/F., Asia Orient Tower, Town Place, 33
Lockhart Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong,, not later than 4:00
p.m. on Monday, 23 March 2015.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements of the property, plant and equipment
of the Group during the year are set out in note 15 to the
consolidated financial statements.

6 China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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CONVERTIBLE NOTES, SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE
OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the Company’s convertible
notes, share capital and share options during the year
22 and 25 to the consolidated
financial statements, respectively.

are set out in notes 21,

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
The Company has no reserves available for distribution as
at 31 December 2014.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors:
Ms. Jin Cheng Grace (Chairman)

(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014)
Mr. Xing Cheng

(appointed with effect from 4 September 2014)
Mr. He Xiaowu

(appointed with effect from 30 December 2014)
Mr. Lo Wing Sang

(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014)
Mr. Ip Cheng Kuong

(resigned with effect from 15 September 2014)
Mr. Chiu Kong

(resigned with effect from 29 October 2014)
Mr. Yeung Kwok Yu

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014)
Mr. Kwan Kam Hung, Jimmy

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014)
Mr. Chen Guang Lin

(resigned with effect from 29 October 2014)
Mr. Wu Zhuo Tong

(resigned with effect from 29 October 2014)
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Non-Executive Director
Mr. Lu Zhigiang
(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Zeng Qingkai

(appointed with effect from 14 November 2014)
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing

(appointed with effect from 4 September 2014)
Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP

(appointed with effect from 29 October 2014)
Ms. Ma Yin Fan

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014)
Mr. Leung Hoi Ying

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014)
Mr. Yu Pan

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014)
Mr. Lee Ming Tung

(resigned with effect from 14 November 2014)

In accordance with the Bye-laws 87(1) of the Company,
Ms. Jin Cheng Grace, Mr. Xing Cheng, Mr. He Xiaowu, Mr.
Lo Wing Sang, Mr. Lu Zhigiang, Mr. Zeng Qingkai, Mr. Fu
Wing Kwok, Ewing and Mr. Chan Chit Kwai, BBS, JP. will
retire at the forthcoming AGM, and being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
There are no service contracts which are not determinable
by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation), in
respect of any director proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

=
a
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, SHARE OPTIONS AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2014, the interests of the directors and
chief executive of the Company in the share options,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"), or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code, were as follows:

EERTHARERD  BRER
MEROPHER 2ERRKXR

RZZE—WNF+_A=+—H ' &EAQF
BIEFESRAEGKRY ((FHFRBAEED])
FIS2EMFE 2 B MATR - SIRBIRE
FRIZBEMEARARRI MBI ARAIESR
MEBITBRABEARNG REMEBEEZE
B HERORESTHE 2R
o

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares RO EREBERGZHE
Share options B I A
Number of
Number of underlying
Name of director and the CEO Capacity options held shares
ESRTBARER B FisBREHE HERGOEE
Mr. Lo Wing Sang Beneficial owner 5, 500,000 5, 500,000
goxERE BEaBEAA 5, 500,000 5, 500,000
Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor the KB EXFRFEEEN R-_ZT—WNFE+_A

chief executive of the Company has any interests and short
positions in any shares, share options or underlying shares
of the Company or any of its associated corporations as at
31 December 2014.
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SHARE OPTIONS BE PR R

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set RATZEBIEEAZHEIEN G ER
out in note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. EHIEF25 o

The following tables disclose movements of the Company’s TEBEREREERTHRAH - EER
share options held by director and the CEO, employee and BEEA 2 AN A A BRI RE 2 & F)
consultants during the year:

Number of shares under option

BRESKR2BRHHE

Outstanding Outstanding

at Granted Exercised at

1 January during during 31 December

Categories of participants 2014 the year the year 2014

R-Z-NF R-B-DF

—A—H RER RER +tZA=t—-H

SREER i R1T 6 R 178 W ARITRE
Director and the CEO BERITHES

Mr. Lo Wing Sang BKEFRE - 5,500,000 - 5,500,000

Employee EE - 5,500,000 - 5,500,000

Consultants (note) BE (4it) - 179,550,000 - 179,550,000

Total @t - 190,550,000 - 190,550,000

The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately ARBRGREE_ZT—NHF+_A=+
before 23 December 2014, the date of grant of the 2014 =B (ZZT—NFEREZEHBH) Aiz
options, was HK$0.405. T {EA0.4058 T °

Note: The share options were granted to consultants for services — MfiF - BRI TREM - (ERH A RS E
in exploring investment opportunities for the Group. IR E e PR AR TS 2 B -

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES HBERGOHEHF 2T H

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding ~ REREMER - XA7F] - AZERAA K
companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, HEEMKIBRARHRE ZK B AR EED
a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the  FRIZH - BFEA QAR EERFEWEAR
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition — RISAEREMEABEE ZRNHIESFME
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other o

body corporate.

o. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE
Save as disclosed in notes 12a and 25 to the consolidated
financial statements, no contracts of significance to
which the Company, its holding companies or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2014, the interests or short positions
of persons other than a director or chief executive of
the Company in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register maintained under
Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares
Ordinary shares of US$0.001 each of the Company

EENERSHN 2 ER

iR a M BHRRM T 12aR25M K E
O RAFEFEBRFRNEMEHE - #
BEAERAARR - EERAFHEE RN
BRARXKRARMBEARIY  BARAE
SHAEAED (BEREZRIME) 2EX

BH) o

FERR

RZZE—NF+=—A=+—8 " REZESH
KEE GBI EIIETFE 2 BRMATR - T
BIAL (RRRIEEREZETHAERIN)
RARB D KABBEIR DB T3 ok

S A
R)E -

R REBRD ZHF R
ARREAEE0.001%TT 2 BB

Approximate
percentage of

Number of  the issued share

ordinary shares capital of the

Name of shareholder Capacity held Company

HAEQR S BT

IR ERE &4 FrEFEBEREE REBHNBE DL

(Note 1)

(Btet1)

Chen Si Beneficial owner 161,660,000 5.56%

B2 BEmEB A 161,660,000 5.56%

Cheung Tin Ho Beneficial owner 161,660,000 5.56%

RARIE BEmEB A 161,660,000 5.56%
Note: Kat -

(1) The percentages were calculated based on the Company’s
issued share capital of 2,906,073,250 shares as at 31
December 2014.

(1) B RERAAFAN-_Z—NF+—
A=+—HB %17l 2A&%2,906,073,250
EETE o
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Save as disclosed above, the Company has not been
notified of any other relevant interests or short positions
in the share capital of the Company as at 31 December
2014.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. The Company considers all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The remuneration policy of the employees of the Group is
formulated on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided, having
regard to their duties, responsibilities and contribution
to the Company, the prevailing market conditions, time
commitment and the desirability of performance-based
remuneration.

The Company and its subsidiaries have adopted share
option schemes as an incentive to directors and eligible
employees, details of the schemes are set out in note 25
to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the reporting year and the year 2013, purchases
from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for less
than 30% of the Group’s total purchases in the reporting
year and year 2013.

Owing to the nature of its revenue received in the
reporting year, the Group has no customers.

% China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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At no time during the year did a director, an associate
of a director or a shareholder of the Company (which to
the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of
the Company’s share capital) has an interest in any of the
Group’s five largest suppliers or customers.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws or the applicable law of Bermuda
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES
During the year, neither the Company, nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold, or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float under
the Listing Rules during the year and up to the date of this
report.
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AUDITOR
A resolution will be proposed at the AGM to re-appoint
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Jin Cheng Grace
Chairman
Hong Kong, 30 January 2015

. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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Deloitte.

4db

o

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA NEW ENERGY POWER GROUP LIMITED
FEH RS N RERRA A

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
China New Energy Power Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 68 to 167, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
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OPINION =

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a NITRE  ZEZASUMBRREIRE S
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at BHRELENETHATHRME EEER
31 December 2014, and of its profit and cash flows forthe —ZE—m&+=-HA=+—B8BH BRI -
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial LREZEZBIFEFEZ%MERERE
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in WEIRBEE R EH 2 R E KL ER
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong o

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu EE e BEEMRS ST
Certified Public Accountants HEDE AT

Hong Kong BB

30 January 2015 —E-RAF—H=TH
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
e Bm AP ERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE _FE—NF+ _A=1T—HIFE

2014 2013
—E-ImF =
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Hiat THER T
Turnover EERE 7 6,485 250
Other income H A 8 7,045 4,581
Other gains and losses Hhies R EE 9 179,258 60,133
Administrative expenses THER (17,208) (28,749)
Share-based payments PARR 0 2 i 2 538 (41,400) -
Finance costs AR 10 (5,041) (15,936)
Profit before taxation B 554 A v A 129,139 20,279
Taxation IR 11 (6,512) -
Profit for the year N E g A 12 122,627 20,279
Other comprehensive income Htt2mEks (FX)
(expense)
Items that will not be subsequently BT 2B HEEm
reclassified to profit or loss ZIHEH
Exchange differences arising on RNITE A2 E8EEA
translation to presentation currency ZIERZ%8 (2,218) 5,407
Total comprehensive income AFEEEHAWEERE
for the year 120,409 25,686
Profit (loss) for the year REEHF (BE) B
attributable to: i)
Owners of the Company iN/NC |8 122,627 24,416
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR HE 2 - (4,137)
122,627 20,279

i China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014



Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
ire A M EM R E W R

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B —FE—FE+—HA=+—HIFE

2014 2013
—E-NF —E-=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Wit FET FET
Total comprehensive income 2HWE (Fx) @FEES
(expense) attributable to: o
Owners of the Company VNG 351 120,409 28,134
Non-controlling interests FEIEARE - (2,448)
120,409 25,686
EARNINGS PER SHARE BREF 13
— Basic — B HK4.65 cents HK1.28 cents
4.657%4l 1.287%
— Diluted — e HK3.64 cents HK1.28 cents
3.6458L 1.287%l

e B 37 AR S




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

wRE SRS
At 31 December 2014
R-F—pFE+—H=4+—H

2014 2013
—E-NF —ET—=F
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
HtaE FET FHET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M B REE 15 12 67
Investment properties wEYE 16 88,459 90,571
Other receivables H fib pe U 5k I8 17 — 94,702
Deposits for acquisition of property, WEMZE - HELEZEZ
plant and equipment o 4,180 -
92,651 185,340
Current assets MENE E
Deposits and prepayments Be RIERNKIE 2,272 889
Other receivables H fth fE W 3018 17 - 205,404
Held-for-trading investments HIEEERE 18 177,108 41,486
Bank balances and cash RITEBRRAS® 19 339,320 37,016
518,700 284,795
Current liabilities mENBE
Other payables H A FE < RKIB 20 3,455 4,159
Tax payable FEI B8 6,512 —
9,967 4,159
Net current assets MENE EFE 508,733 280,636
Total assets less current liabilities REERLTBDHEGE 601,384 465,976
Non-current liability ERBEE
Convertible notes AR R 21 - 178,972
601,384 287,004

2_&%
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e AN IR

At 31 December 2014
R-F—pFE+—H=4+—H

2014 2013

—F-mF —F—=
Note HK$'000 HK$’000
Hat FHET FHETT

Capital and reserves BERKfFEE

Share capital [ 22 22,650 14,895
Reserves fE 578,734 272,109
601,384 287,004

The consolidated financial statements on pages 68 to 167 HNESE L1678 2454 ﬁ;ﬁkiﬁﬁa
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of W-—Z—FH&—F= —|—E|g%§$/—\

Directors on 30 January 2015 and are signed on its behalf BT WH TN IESERERES
by:

Lo Wing Sang Xing Cheng

BKE FREL

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BITEF HITEF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

e IRAE

)RS

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BE _FE—NF+ _A=1T—HIFE
Attributable to owners of the Company
KARRRER
Share  Exchange Capital Non-
Share Share Capital ~ General ~options translation redemption Retained controlling
capital ~ premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits  Sub-total interests Total
§150
Ba  RBEE  EABRE  -BRE  BRERE  EXER B REEA Nt FERES it
HKS'000  HKSO00  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKFO00  HK$'000
Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin
(Notea) ~ (Noted)
W) ()
t 1 January 2013 H=E-=%-A-H 14,895 - 4289 05 - 1,750 3% 31671 258810 218,601 47740
Exchange differences arising on translation I EN &SR AT
of functonal currency to presentation SHREL/ENZR
currency - - - - - 3718 - - 3718 1,689 5407
Proft loss) forthe year KERET (B8 - - - - - - - M6 W46 @3] 20209
Total comprehensive income (expense) KEERENG (Fx) 48
for the year - - - - - 3718 - 2416 28134 (2,448) 15,68
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 24) HEWBRE () - - - (225) - (4573) (34 483 - (6153 (216,153)
31 December 2013 N-F-=E+-f=1-H 14,895 = 4289 = = 895 = 266,925 287,004 - 287,004
Bxchange differences arising on translation~~ R EN R EM 2]
of functional currency to presentation EHERL RN
currency - - - - - 228 - - (2.218) - (2.218)
Proft for the year RERH - - - - - - - e e - e
Total comprehensive income for the year REERENGEE - - - - - 2,218 -6 120409 - 120409
Recognition of equity-settled share-based BaALE
payjment expenses IR BERATFR - - - - 1400 - - - 440 - 440
Isue of share upon conversion of REATARZEREARA
convertble notes 115 1447 - - - - - - 1950 - 195
Disposal of inactve subsidiaies HETERNHBAA - - - - - - - “ “ = U
31 December 2014 RZZ-BETZA=1-A 2,65 144772 4289 = 41400 (1333 = 389,596 601,384 - 601,384
Notes: Hizt
(@)  Capital reserve represents the reserve arising from the (a) BERGEEHEER—NNAANFETZEBRE

group restructuring which took place in 1996.

(b) General reserve comprises Enterprise Expansion Fund and (b)
General Reserve Fund set aside by certain subsidiaries
in the People’s Republic of China in accordance with
the memorandum and articles of association of those

subsidiaries.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE _FE—NF+ _A=1T—HIFE

2014 2013
—E-DmF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES ReEED
Profit before taxation e 85 A A 129,139 20,279
Adjustments for: SRR
Depreciation of property, plant ME - BERZEITE
and equipment 55 761
Finance costs AR 5,041 15,936
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries & B 2 Rl 2 g - (66,452)
Gain on disposal of held-for-trading HEREEERE 2 im
investments (88,296) (69)
Imputed interest income on deferred BERRAEZ EEFBBA
consideration receivables (6,551) (3,912)
Impairment loss on consideration BEFEHAR@MNI RS #H
receivables for disposal of food ¥BREUREZREESSR
processing and distribution
operation in prior years 6,608 -
Share-based payments PARR D REHE 2 3R 41,400 -
Written-off of property, WM - BB REE
plant and equipment - 41
Write back of other payables R L b FE S 500R - (5,458)
Interest income FEHA (408) (666)
Net (gain) loss on derivative financial TEEMIAEY
instruments (%) BEFE (31,486) 28,342
Net fair value gain on held-for-trading BIEEEREZATE
investments W g e (66,084) (16,496)
Operating cash flows before movements in  ZEE S E B LLERERE
working capital (10,582) (27,694)
Increase in properties under development — ZE[E 212 - (34,866)
Decrease in other receivables H b e o phoE s > 175 431
Increase in deposits and prepayments Be RIEFFIBE M (1,383) (3,686)
(Decrease) increase in other payables HMERZIE () &0 (704) 36,833
Net decrease in held-for-trading investments #{EBE E&REF D /F 58 18,758 264
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING & EBf5 (FiA) REFHE
ACTIVITIES 6,264 (28,668)

e B 37 AR S




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
FEHESRER

For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-—F—ME+=A=+—AILFE

2014 2013
—E-DmF —T-=F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Wit TER FET
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEH
Receipt of deferred consideration WER S E B A B EERE
for disposal of subsidiaries 297,268 -
Consideration from disposal of food BERHERMINT &
processing and distribution NEEBZRE
operation received 3,000 4,497
Interest received B2 IH B 14 309
Deposits for acquisition of property, KENE BERREIRS
plant and equipment (4,180) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  BEEWE - BE &k - (505)
Additions to investment properties REREME - (870)
Acquisition of a subsidiary GG =N 23 - (86,325)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBRA 24 - 102,843
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES R&EEBFTBHEEE 296,102 19,949
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEER
Advances from non-controlling shareholders 38 & Ki B2 B FEIE IR AR 2 B3
of subsidiaries - 30,087
Repayment of other borrowings BREMEE - (17,191)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ®EEZEFMESELEHE - 12,896
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH ReRkAsSEREREMFR
EQUIVALENTS 302,366 4177
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FNRERBREEHEEE
THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 37,016 33,265
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE ~ EXR#H o 3%
CHANGES (62) (426)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT EXBRERREEEER
THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances and cash ASRITEE R RIBE KRR 339,320 37,016
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Notes to the Conso
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-F—ME+=A=+—AU5E

1. GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as
an exempted company with limited liability and
its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). As
at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013,
the Company did not have an immediate and an
ultimate holding company. The address of the
registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the Corporate
Information of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") while the functional
currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB"”) and
the functional currencies of the Company’s principal
subsidiaries are RMB and HK$. The directors of the
Company consider the presentation currency in HK$
is more useful for its current and potential investors.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. The principal activities of its subsidiaries
are investment in securities and property investment
business.

idated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE_

—FEF—A=1—HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, the following new interpretation and
amendments to HKFRSs (hereinafter collectively
referred to as the “new and revised HKFRSs") issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA").

Amendments to Investment entities

HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27
Amendments to Offsetting financial assets and
HKAS 32 financial liabilities
Amendments to Recoverable amount
HKAS 36 disclosures for non-financial

assets

Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge
accounting

HK(IFRIC) = INT 21 Levies

Amendments to
HKAS 39

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in
the current year has had no material impact on the
Group's financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-F—ME+=A=+—AU5E

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective:

P& R #TR] R RS RT BB M R 3R 5 22 R
(TEBMBHREER ) (&)

AEEWERFEMAATEEME R
REB T MRERTBRY RS

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments’
HKFRS 14 Regulatory deferral accounts?
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with

Amendments to
HKFRS 11
Amendments to
HKAS 16
and HKAS 38
Amendments to
HKAS 16
and HKAS 41
Amendments to
HKAS 19
Amendments to
HKAS 27
Amendments to
HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Amendments to
HKFRSs

customers?

Accounting for acquisitions of
interests in joint operations®

Clarification of acceptable
methods of depreciation and
amortisation®

Agriculture: Bearer plants®

Defined benefit plans:
Employee contributions*

Equity method in separate
financial statements®

Sale and contribution of assets
between an investor and its
associate or joint venture®

Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2010 — 2012 cycle®

Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2011 — 2013 cycle*

Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2012 — 2014 cycle®

R :

BARBREER SRIA
F9%

BN BEEER EEELRE?
F14%

BAMEREER RPAKE?
£ 155

%%%%ﬁ%EJ WBEEEK

LA HES B g5hE

% SHENEI6HRE ARIZNER
BAGE BEAE DS
F38HEFTAK

BEGHENZI6RL B £EK
BEREGIIEREAE AW
ZIEFTAR

BEAGIIERE19%  EREFE:
ZIBFTAR fE &5

BEAGHERNEYY. BUNBRERZ
ZIERIAR 1%

BAM GRS %A &ﬁ%ﬁﬁww
F10% R AARAEAR
BAGER LEZBENE
F8F BRI RirEs

BAMERE %R BERERBHREEN-F
PACHIE —SFE-T--F

BH 7 F 2 S

BAMERE %R BERERBHREEN-F

PACHIE ——ER-T-ZF
B2 F 2 e

BAMEREER BEAMKREEN=S

IR —ZFE-T-NF
B FEYUES
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-—F—ME+=A=+—AILFE

B

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

("HKFRSs") (Continued)
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018, with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with earlier
application permitted.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2017, with earlier application permitted.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2014, with earlier application permitted.

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016, with earlier application permitted.

€ Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2014, with limited exceptions. Earlier
application is permitted.

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently
amended in 2010 to include requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities
and for derecognition, and further amended in 2013
to include the new requirements for general hedge
accounting. Another revised version of HKFRS 9
was issued in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment
requirements for financial assets and b) limited
amendments to the classification and measurement
requirements by introducing a ‘fair value through
other comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI) measurement
category for certain simple debt instruments.

China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-F—ME+=A=+—AU5E

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. ERAHIIREBIIEBMBHREEL
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (TEBMBREER ] (&)
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)

FERMBHREENFIRESMTA]

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below:

All recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement”
are subsequently measured at amortised cost
or fair value. Specifically, debt investments
that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt
instruments that are held within a business
model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are measured
at FVTOCI. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at their fair
value at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities
may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading)
in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit
or loss.
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s MEEBZBEERIF3R
[EMTAE: BALAE] &
BAZE#RRTREERRY
BRI HR AR A FETE -
AEms - BMAKIAEHR
EMBZEBRARNFTAZE
BIRE  RAVNREREES
SNARE REREESSHE
ZEBERE  —RREREG
HIM S E B IR S HA AT E -
KB O RREWESHRER
ENHESREECEBEA
FRAZEBIE  URER
BEAHNGRSNEEAYE
HZBRERER/INAE R
MABERAENEZEHT
B mEeHbeEmkaEn
FEINERZTAGE - AR
MIEHIRE LR R EHIRNE
ket RAEE AIE QT ER
B o o REBEEBHHRE
ERFW - BRAEL A
BWmzEE - REM2EK
@2 EERE (LFEFEER
BE) AV ECERER &2
P BIA— RN B R FERR

HEHEERB N E




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-—F—ME+=A=+—AILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. AT R&IER] BRI HRE %A

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (ERMBHREEL ] (&)

("HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued) ERVBHREENFGR[EMIA]

(%)

. With regard to the measurement of financial e BETEARKRAFEIAEZEZ
liabilities designated as at fair value through TRBEZHAEMNS BEY
profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the BHREEAFEIRETEZS M
amount of change in the fair value of the BREZEERBEFSHURZE
financial liability that is attributable to changes BRAFEEZS 2 ENHME
in the credit risk of that liability is presented HKEAZY - RIFEVEME
in other comprehensive income, unless the Hi R ERZEEEERR
recognition of the effects of changes in the PHEESEYRHBERERZ
liability's credit risk in other comprehensive FEHEEAC c RRIBBEZEEMA
income would create or enlarge an accounting gElBcemBEATEE
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair HETGENHEERRR -
value of financial liabilities attributable to BEEBETERNEINE - 1§
changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk ERBEATFEFABRZZER
are not subsequently reclassified to profit or BEZEHATFEEZZSH:ER
loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of BREREE5 -

the change in the fair value of the financial
liability designated as fair value through profit
or loss was presented in profit or loss.

. In relation to the impairment of financial . NEMEEZREMS @ BE
assets, HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit BEFERIFEIRE NMREE
loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit S EEEBEBRERGFERAR - &
loss model under HKAS 39. The expected PR TS RS R B R E IR
credit loss model requires an entity to account FEHEEEEEXGE - HH
for expected credit losses and changes in BEEEBEERXAEERNZR
those expected credit losses at each reporting ERHBEREEBERZE
date to reflect changes in credit risk since RHEEBBRZEHALRK - U
initial recognition. In other words, it is no (= & Rk B 9048 #E R LA PR
longer necessary for a credit event to have 2B -T2 BABGFE

occurred before credit losses are recognised. G EESEHIRREEES -
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)

o The new general hedge accounting
requirements retain the three types of hedge
accounting. However, greater flexibility has
been introduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the types of instruments that
qualify for hedging instruments and the types
of risk components of non-financial items that
are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition,
the effectiveness test has been overhauled and
replaced with the principle of an ‘economic
relationship’. Retrospective assessment of
hedge effectiveness is also no longer required.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an
entity’s risk management activities have also
been introduced.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
adoption of HKFRS 9 in the future will not affect the
classification and measurement the Group’s financial
assets and financial liabilities at 31 December 2014.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised HKFRSs
will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

idated Financial Statements
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BE-—F—ME+=A=+—AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis except
for certain derivative financial instruments and
investment properties, which are measured at fair
values as explained in the accounting policies set
out below. Historical cost is generally based on the
fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods or services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are
within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not
fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or
value in use in HKAS 36.

% China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FEESBER (2)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair AN - i BmEm s - AT ERE
value measurements are categorised into Level 1, BIBEA AT E5H A SRR ERIE
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs ERATFEGTENE AR LS
to the fair value measurements are observable WEEUSEARFE—HK  F_HHE
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value =& FHBEWT

measurement in its entirety, which are described as

follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) s FABABBIERNIE
in active markets for identical assets or HEAR ABGHIMERI EEXE
liabilities that the entity can access at the BERIERT S 2 ME CREH
measurement date; )

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted s ZFRBHABBENREELE
prices included within Level 1, that are BEEENEEMIBRR 28 A
observable for the asset or liability, either B (F—RANBRORER
directly or indirectly; and Hh) - R

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the s F=AWABEBREEXARE
asset or liability. B9 AT 1 528 A BUE o

The principal accounting policies are set out below. FESHBEHIIAT -

Basis of consolidation REEE

The consolidated financial statements incorporate iR MR BIEAR R A A TR

the financial statements of the Company and entities CEBNANBRARCHBHRE - &

controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. RRABIFERNTERR - BN QFE

Control is achieved when the Company: 1S4 -

. has power over the investee; e  AIHEREBEHRITEES

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns . E 2 % E B R EBmAET
from its involvement with the investee; and FEmO AL EFERN &

. has the ability to use its power to affect its e FHNGCHEEANTZEZEAMD
returns. o

HEHEERB N E
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B

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases
when the Group loses control of the subsidiary.
Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary
acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the date the
Group gains control until the date when the Group
ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the Company and to the non-controlling interests.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group's
accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in
full on consolidation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for
using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is measured
at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred
by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised
at their fair value, except that:

o deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets
or liabilities related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income taxes” and
HKAS 19 “Employee benefits” respectively;

o liabilities or equity instruments related
to share-based payment arrangements
of the acquiree or share-based payment
arrangements of the Group entered into to
replace share-based payment arrangements
of the acquiree are measured in accordance
with HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment” at the
acquisition date (see the accounting policy
below); and

o assets (or disposal groups) that are classified
as held for sale in accordance with HKFRS
5 “Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations” are measured in
accordance with that standard.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the
fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If,
after reassessment, the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair
value of the acquirer’s previously held interest
in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase
gain.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amount receivable for goods sold in the normal
course of business, net of discounts and sales related
taxes.

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s rights to receive payment
have been established.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can
be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

6‘. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-—F—ME+= A=+ —AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services,
or for administrative purposes are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at
cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment, over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual values, using the straight
line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at their fair values. Gains
or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment properties are included in profit or loss
for the period in which they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-—F—ME+=A=+—AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investment properties (Continued)

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset) is included in the profit or loss in the
period in which the property is derecognised.

Impairment losses on assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets
are also allocated to individual cash-generating units,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of
future cash flows have not been adjusted.

8 China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE —FE—FE+—HA=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment losses on assets (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable
as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the
lease term on a straight line basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-—F—ME+=A=+—AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before
tax as reported in consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary difference
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

0. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
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—EF —A=1—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset is
realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and
assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expects,
at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties
that are measured using the fair value model, the
carrying amounts of such properties are presumed
to be recovered entirely through sale,
the presumption is rebutted. The presumption
is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale.

unless

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the consolidated statement of financial position
when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL"”) and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of
the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

gz China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-—F—ME+= A=+ —AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EESFEX(#&)
Financial instruments (Continued) SWMIA (&)
Financial assets (Continued) THEE (&)
Effective interest method BERRAEE

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
The Group’'s financial assets at FVTPL represent
financial assets that are held-for-trading. A financial
asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the near future; or

o it is part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with
changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised
in profit or loss excludes any dividends or interest
earned on the financial assets and is included in the
other gains and losses line item in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-—F—ME+=A=+—AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FEESBER (2)
Financial instruments (Continued) £®IA (&)
Financial assets (Continued) THEE (&)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
other receivables and bank balances) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment (see accounting policy
on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVPTL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of
the financial assets have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or
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. breach of contract, such as default or e  EREHXK - WEHEERTE
delinquency in interest or principal payments; RAREZNM K
or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will . BRAB AR ESETT S

enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. TESHEE (&)
Financial instruments (Continued) E@MI A (&)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued) EREEZHE ()

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount
of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be
reversed in the subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets.

For financial assets measured at amortised
cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment losses was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FEESBER (2)
Financial instruments (Continued) £®IA (&)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments THEERKATA

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including other payables and
liability component of convertible notes) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Convertible notes that contains liability component,
conversion option derivative and early redemption
option derivatives

Convertible notes issued by the Group that contain
both liability and embedded derivatives (conversion
option and early redemption option which is not
closely related to the host liability component) are
classified separately into respective items on initial
recognition. Conversion option that will be settled
other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number
of the Company’s own equity instruments is a
conversion option derivative.

At the date of issue, both the liability and
embedded derivatives are recognised at fair value.
In subsequent periods, the liability component of
the convertible notes is carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. The embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

The embedded derivatives are remeasured at
their fair value immediately prior to the date of
redemption or conversion of the convertible notes
with changes in fair value being recognised in profit
or loss. For redemption of convertible notes, the
resulting gain or loss (calculated at the difference
between the redemption amount paid and the
carrying amount of the convertible notes, being
the aggregate amount of the liability component,
conversion option derivative and early redemption
option derivative) is recognised in profit or loss. For
conversion of convertible notes, the carrying amount
of the convertible notes is transferred to equity
with the resulting shares issued being recorded as
additional share capital at nominal value of the
shares and the excess of the carrying amount of
the convertible notes over the nominal value of the
shares being recorded in share premium.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Convertible notes that contains liability component,
conversion option derivative and early redemption
option derivatives (Continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible notes are allocated to the liability
and embedded derivatives in proportion to their
relative fair values. Transaction costs relating to the
embedded derivatives are charged to profit or loss
immediately. Transaction costs relating to the liability
component are included in the carrying amount of
the liability portion and amortised over the period
of the convertible notes using the effective interest
method.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the
date when derivative contracts are entered into and
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at
the end of the reporting period. The resulting gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety,
the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Group’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at
fair value are included in the profit or loss for the
period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of
each reporting period. Income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity under the heading of exchange translation
reserve (attributed to non-controlling interests as
appropriate).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF")
scheme are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered services entitling them
to the contribution. Payments made to state-
managed retirement benefit schemes are dealt with
as payments to defined contribution schemes where
the Group’s obligations under the schemes are
equivalent to those arising in a defined contribution
retirement benefits scheme.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to director/employee

The fair value of services received is determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date and is recognised as an expense
in full at the grant date when the share options
granted vest immediately with a corresponding
increase in equity (share options reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in the share
options reserve will be transferred to share premium.
When the share options are forfeited after the
vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry
date, the amount previously recognised in share
options reserve will be transferred to retained
profits.

. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Share-based payment transactions (Continued)
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(Continued)

Share options granted to consultants

Share options issued in exchange for goods or
services are measured at the fair values of the goods
or services received, unless that fair value cannot
be reliably measured, in which case the goods or
services received are measured by reference to
the fair value of the share options granted. The
fair values of the goods or services received are
recognised as expenses, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share options reserve), when the
Group obtains the goods or when the counterparties
render services, unless the goods or services qualify
for recognition as assets.

If the equity instruments granted vest immediately,
the counterparty is not required to complete
a specified period of service before becoming
unconditionally entitled to those equity instruments.
In the absence of evidence to the contrary, the
entity shall presume that services rendered by
the counterparty as consideration for the equity
instruments have been received. In this case, on
grant date the entity shall recognise the services
received in full, with a corresponding increase in
equity.
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CAPITAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, the directors of
the Company are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Critical judgement in applying accounting
policies

The following is the critical judgement, apart from
those involving estimations (see below), that the
directors of the Company have made in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies and that
have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

¥ ;,‘ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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CAPITAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Critical judgement in applying accounting
policies (Continued)

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
arising from investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the directors of the
Company have reviewed the Group’s investment
property portfolio and concluded that the Group’s
investment properties are not held under a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially
all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment properties over time, rather than through
sale. Therefore, in measuring the Group’s deferred
taxation on investment properties, the directors of
the Company have determined that the presumption
that the carrying amounts of investment properties
measured using the fair value model are recovered
entirely through sale is not rebutted. As a result, the
Group shall recognised deferred taxes on changes
in fair value of investment properties situated in
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") as these
properties are subject to land appreciation taxes
and income tax upon disposal of its investment
properties. Deferred tax liabilities in respect of
land appreciation taxes in the PRC are determined
based on valuations of the investment properties
performed by independent professional valuers and
on the assumption that the values are the actual
proceeds to be received from the sale of these
properties. No deferred taxation on investment
properties was recognised during the year ended
31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 as there
were no significant change in the fair value of the
Group’s investment properties during those years.
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CAPITAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

Fair value of embedded conversion option and early
redemption option of convertible notes

The directors of the Company use their judgement
in selecting an appropriate valuation technique to
determine fair value of embedded conversion option
and early redemption option of the convertible notes
which are not quoted in an active market. Valuation
techniques commonly used by market practitioners
are applied. The fair value of the derivative financial
liabilities are determined at the conversion date or at
the end of the reporting period with movements in
fair value recognised in profit or loss. In estimating
the fair value of these derivative financial liabilities,
the Group uses independent valuation which is
based on various inputs and estimates based on
quoted market rates and adjusted for specific
features of the instrument (see note 21). If the
inputs and estimates applied in the model are
different, the carrying amount of these derivative
financial liabilities at the conversion date or at the
end of the reporting period will change.
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CAPITAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment loss of consideration receivable from
the disposal of food processing and distribution
operation in 2010

The Group has disposed of Prowealth Holdings
Group Limited and its subsidiaries which operates
the Group's food processing and distribution
operation in 2010. The total consideration from
the disposal was HK$165,000,000, of which
HK$122,000,000 was received as a deposit in cash in
2009 and the remaining balance of HK$43,000,000
was recognised as consideration receivable upon
the completion of the disposal in January 2010
and was due to be settled within 18 months from
the disposal date in June 2011. On the settlement
due date, the purchaser, Sincerity Shine Holdings
Limited (“Sincerity Shine”) has default its payment
of the remaining balance and, subsequently, the
Company, Sincerity Shine and the purchaser’s
guarantor (Mr. Li Geng, beneficial owner of Sincerity
Shine) has entered into a number of supplemental
deed for deferring the settlement date of the
remaining balance and charging interest at 6%
per annum on the outstanding amount. Since the
completion of the disposal, the Group has received
from Sincerity Shine an amount of approximately
HK$39,076,000 (including interest payment of
HK$1,718,000). Pursuant to the last supplemental
deed entered between the Company, Sincerity Shine
and the purchaser’s guarantor, the settlement of the
remaining payment was due in May 2013, however,
Sincerity Shine has further default the settlement on
the said due date.
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CAPITAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment loss of consideration receivable from
the disposal of food processing and distribution
operation in 2010 (Continued)

On 29 January 2014, the Group has filed a legal
proceeding to Haikou Municipal Intermediate
People’s Court (& O ™ #F & A R J% Bt) against
Sincerity Shine, Mr. Li Geng and Hainan Jiadexin
Foodstuff Company Limited (BFEEEERMRAER
~2A]) (“Hainan Jiadexin”) (a subsidiary of Sincerity
Shine) for settlement of the outstanding principal
and interest, and to restrict the transfer of the
major assets of Hainan Jiadexin. As at the date of
this report, the Group has not yet received any
judgement from the Haikou Municipal Intermediate
People's Court.

During the current year, the Group has received
further repayments of HK$3,000,000. At 31
December 2014, the consideration receivable
outstanding amounted to HK$6,608,000, including
interest of HK$966,000 (2013: HK$9,214,000,
including interest of HK$572,000). If the judgement
from the relevant court is against the Group, the
remaining consideration receivable may not be
recoverable. At the end of the reporting period,
the directors of the Company have assessed the
recoverability of this amount and considered that
the outstanding balance may not be recoverable,
hence, an impairment loss of HK$6,608,000 has
been recognised in profit or loss.

}6. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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CAPITAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Fair value measurements and valuation processes
Some of the Group’s assets and liabilities are
measured at fair value for financial reporting
purposes. The board of directors of the Company
has designated a team to determine the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs for fair value
measurements.

In estimating the fair value of the Group's
investment properties, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages
third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation
of the Group's investment properties. At the end
of each reporting period, the management of the
Group works closely with the qualified external
valuers to establish and determine the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs for Level 2 and
Level 3 fair value measurements. The Group will first
consider and adopt Level 2 inputs where inputs can
be derived observable quoted prices in the active
market. When Level 2 inputs are not available,
the Group will adopt valuation techniques that
include Level 3 inputs. Where there is a material
change in the fair value of the assets, the causes
of the fluctuations will be reported to the board of
directors of the Company. Information about the
valuation techniques and inputs used in determining
the fair value of the Group’s investment properties
are disclosed in note 16.
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CAPITAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(Continued)

In estimating the fair value of the Group’s held-for-
trading investments and derivative component of
convertible notes, the Group uses market-observable
data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1
inputs are not available, the Group engages third
party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. At
the end of each reporting period, the management
of the Group works closely with the qualified
external valuers to establish the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs to the model. The
Company has a designated team to determine the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for
Level 3 fair value measurements. Where there is
a material change in the fair value of the assets/
liabilities, the causes of the fluctuations will be
reported to the board of directors of the Company.
Note 6 provides detailed information about the
valuation techniques, inputs and key assumptions
used in the determination of the fair value of the
Group's financial assets/liabilities at FVTPL.
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of
net debt, which includes convertible notes, bank
balances and cash as disclosed in respective notes
and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a semi-annually basis. As part of this
review, the directors consider the cost of capital and
will balance its overall capital structure through the
new shares issues as well as the issue of new debt
or the redemption of existing debt.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. T HE
Categories of financial instruments SRTAER
2014 2013
—E-F —B—=F
HK$000 HK$'000
FER FH&T
Financial assets EREE
Loans and receivables (including cash Ex N EWTIE (B3
and cash equivalent) REeNREZEEIER) 339,320 337,122
Financial assets at FVTPL BAFETAERZ Y
TREE 177,108 41,486
516,428 378,608
Financial liabilities cRAE
Amortised cost b N - 77,207
Derivative financial liabilities mEeAE - 101,834
- 179,041
Financial risk management objectives and MERREERWRBER
policies
The Group’s major financial instruments include AEECZTECHTERRERIEESR
held-for-trading investments, other receivables, KE - HEWKIE - IRITAESRRIR
bank balances and cash and other payables. SAREMENKIE - WESRMTA
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed ZEEBRARAN TR EE o TXHT
in the respective notes. The risks associated with HL PRt T A48 2 Bk RORE L
these financial instruments and the policies on ZRpEZHE EEESEERER
how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The ZER M - DATEIREE I B BR A R ER
management manages and monitors these exposures BUEE a1 o

to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on
a timely and effective manner.

»0 China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6.

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Market risk

(i) Currency risk
At the end of the reporting period, certain
subsidiaries of the Company have certain
assets and liabilities (details are disclosed in
respective notes) are denominated in foreign
currencies, which expose the Group to foreign
currency risk. The Group currently does
not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and

$RITA (&)
BREBREERNREE (&)

% R g
(i) SNERRR

RRFETHERRREREH
RREERE TAINEREZ
BEKAE (FEBEREBME
WE) AR E AR HIME

B o AN S [ 3R B 3 S AT RIS
ESRIRGR - AT > BEEES
EINERRR  WEBRER
22 B B K SN I L B o 1T Y

oo

AEBUIINEHECEREE
REBABENREHERKZ

monetary liabilities at end of the reporting FREEWT :
period are as follows:
2014 2013
—E-NF —F—=
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE =N BE BE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FET FHET
Hong Kong dollars &7t 337,089 - 40,984 77,183

e B 37 AR S
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i) Currency risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis
The Group is mainly exposed to exchange
rate fluctuations of Hong Kong dollars. The
following table details the Group’s sensitivity
to a 5% (2013: 5%) increase in RMB against
the Hong Kong dollars while all other variables
are held constant. 5% (2013: 5%) is the
sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign
currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change
in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the end of the
reporting period for a 5% (2013: 5%) change
in foreign currency rates.

The sensitivity analysis includes monetary
items where the denomination of the balances
is in a currency other than the functional
currency of the respective group entities. A
positive number below indicates an increase
in profit for the year where RMB strengthen
5% (2013: 5%) against the relevant currency
while a negative number represents a decrease
in profit for the year. For a 5% (2013: 5%)
weakening of RMB against the relevant
currency, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the result for the year.

$RITA (&)
BREBEEENREE (&)

5 E G (&)
(i)  SMNERER (&)
WRERE DN

AEEEEAZ BT IEXK
&)@k T%#ﬂKEI#A
RES BT EAS% (ZF
=% :5%)  MHERBEHME
HRTEZHRE 5% (=
T—=F:5% ) HTAHAE
ZEIEAB 2 WINE Rz ATE
RzBRE  IRKREEEY
EXRSIEAEH 27 H - &K
RREDITED RIAINEF|EZ
NENERIER - WRWEH
mi%&ETZMM—T—
=F :5%) BEFERKRE

BREMMBENEEEEE
BN EE AN EETIEZ
EHIER &% o WTN 2 EHFE
ﬁ#AE%%@@E%ZE%
ERH5% (ZFE—=4% :5%)
ZIERTERBFZEN - M
BHEABTRERGHNZ D -
WARSE S AEES, ZEXT
5% (Z T —=4F:5%) -
FEEXEEELERZAREE

=7
7 =

2014 2013
—E-NF —E—=F

HK$’'000 HK$'000

F#ET FET

Hong Kong dollars BT (16,854) 1,810

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity
analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent
currency risk as the year and exposure does
not reflect the exposure during the year.

% China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Interest rate risk

At 31 December 2013, the Group is exposed
to fair value interest risk in relation to fixed
rate convertible notes (2014: N/A). The Group
also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to bank deposits. The Group currently
does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the
need arise. The fixed rate short-term bank
deposits is subject to cash flow interest rate
risk as the fixed deposits are renewed every
one to three months.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to
interest rates for bank deposits at the end
of the reporting period. For short-term bank
deposits, the analysis is prepared assuming
the amount of bank deposits at the end of
the reporting period was existing for the
whole year. A 50 (2013: 50) basis point
increase or decrease is used which represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates.

If the interest rates had been 50 (2013: 50)
basis points higher and all other variables
were held constant, the Group’s profit for
the year ended 31 December 2014 would
increase by HK$1,272,000 (2013: increase by
HK$139,000). For interest rates 50 (2013: 50)
basis points lower, the changes to the Group's
profit for the year ended 31 December 2014
would be insignificant assuming bank balances
are carrying interest rate at 0.01% per annum
drops to zero.

idated Financial Statements
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity
analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent
interest rate risk as the year end exposure
does not reflect the exposure during the year.

Other price risk

At 31 December 2013, the Group was exposed
to equity price risk arising from the conversion
option derivative and early redemption option
(derivative components) of the convertible
notes. The fair values of the conversion option
derivative and early redemption option were
calculated using the binomial option pricing
model. Details of the derivative financial
instrument is set out in note 21.

The Group is also exposed to equity security
price risk through its held-for-trading
investments. The management of the Group
manages this exposure by maintaining a
portfolio of investments with different risk.
At 31 December 2014, the Group’'s equity
price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
instruments operating in apparel industry and
other support services industry sector (2013:
manufacturing and investment sector) listed
on the Stock Exchange. The directors of the
Company will monitor the price risk and will
consider hedging the risk exposure should the
need arises. If the market prices of the held-
for-trading investments had been 10% higher/
lower, the Group's profit for the year would
increase/decrease by HK$17,711,000 (2013:
HK$4,149,000).

»4; China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group does not have any trade receivables that
exposed to credit risk.

At 31 December 2014, the Group has concentration
risk on its held-for-trading investments with
93% (2013: 45%) of the total held-for-trading
investments concentrated in a single entity which is
listed in Hong Kong.

The credit risk on bank deposits and bank balances
is limited because the counterparties are banks with
good reputation.

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group
are responsible for their own cash management,
including raising of loans to cover expected cash
demands, subject to approval by the board of
directors of the Company when the borrowings
exceed certain predetermined levels of authority.
The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and adequate
committed lines of funding from major financial
institutions to meet its short and long term liquidity
requirements.

At 31 December 2014, the Group does not have any
financial liabilities. The following table details the
Group's contractual maturity of its major financial
liabilities at 31 December 2013. For financial
liabilities, the table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay. The table includes both interest and
principal cash flows.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6.
Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Weighted Total
average On Over undiscounted Carrying
interest rate demand 1 year cash flow amount
g REX AERRE

RRZLIES HRE BB1% hERE BHEE
% HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
% TR TR AT TR

At 31 December 2013 R-E-=%5+-A=+-H

Other payables At FE(I30E - 69 - 69 69
Convertible notes TRRER 24.53 - 120,000 120,000 77,138
69 120,000 120,069 77,207

SRIAZAFEFE
I EREEL N FEFEZ A EEE
BEERTHEENFE

Fair value measurements of financial instruments
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on
a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities are measured at fair value at the end
of each reporting period. The following table
gives information about how the fair values of
these financial assets and financial liabilities are

AEEHOEMEERERHEBENS
HEMBRFIRAFEE - TRIE
HERNIEEZEFEMEEL SR
BEZAVE (FRRAERZGE
TERBABIE) 2&E# -

determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s)
and inputs used).

g L,A_ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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6.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. ©®MIAE)
Fair value measurements of financial instruments SRMITAECZAFENE (£
(Continued)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and EREREULNFEFTEZAEE
financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on THEERTHE ELFE (&)

a recurring basis (Continued)

Financial assets/ Fair value  Valuation technique(s) Significant inputs/ Relationship of unobservable

financial liabilities Fair value as at hierarchy  and key input(s) unobservable inputs  inputs to fair value and sensitivity
BREANE/FTE

SREE/ SRIEME ATE ATERE BEFNERFEAANE PN 6 TUBRAAREEATENBRRGEE

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
REB-MER-T-—=%

TZASt-tZA=1-
| B
HK$'000  HKS$'000
TER TEL
Financial assets at FVTPL:
BRATEMABRZSREE
Listed equity securities 177,108 41,486 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in an active N/A N/A
FTRAES - market TER TER
RERMSTHEEEAR
Financial liabilities at FVTPL:
BAVEFABRZERAR:
Derivative components of - 101,834  Level3 The Binomial Option Pricing Model ~ Stock price The higher the stock price, the higher the fair value of the
convertible notes E= RE derivative components.
ARFEZITETARS The key inputs are:
If the stock price to the valuation model of the derivative
1. Stock price; components is 5% higher/lower, while all other variables
2. Exercise price; were held constant, the fair value of the derivative
3. Expected volatility; component at 31 December 2013 would increase/decrease
4. Contractual term; and by HK$8,900,000 (2014: N/A).
5. Risk free rate
RESR  TETASS 2 ATEES ©
“EAHEEERS
6T TEHH 2 hEEKHRE LR/ TH%  MATEL
FTERAHE HERERTE TETAPIR-E—=F+-A=1—
B2 ATEHEM/H28,900,0008T (ZF 1% : T
1. RfE: e
2. {TiRE:
3. BHEIRME:
4. 508 R
5. BRERAE
Risk fee rate The higher the risk free rate, the higher the fair value of the
BRRA = derivative components.

If the risk free rate to the valuation model of the derivative
components is 50 basis point higher/lower or minimum to
0%, while all other variables were held constant, the fair
value of the derivative component at 31 December 2013
would increase/decrease by HK$724,000 and HK$468,000
respectively (2014: N/A).

ERRNZEE  IETASAZATELER

WITETASH 2 EEEXNERRFR L / THo0EE
B SREZ0%  MABEMESERTE  FETAS

ARZE-=4F+=A=+-BzZATEAREEN/FD
724,000 70 468,000 (2% : TEH) -

HEHEERB N E
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6.

Fair value measurements of financial instruments
(Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on
a recurring basis (Continued)

Except as detailed in the following table, the
directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of other financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their

idated Financial Statements

$RITA (&)
ERMIBEZAFENE (&)

RIFEREL L FEFEZ A FE T
BEERCMBELFE (B)

BT RAFFLES » NRAREFRS
REHRANCERN G AP BHRRZE
fhemEEReRBEREEREIA
FEMEE

fair values:
31.12.2014 31.12.2013
—F-NmF —F=F
+t=B=+—8H +=—A=+—H
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
IREE A¥E BREE NS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000
THET THET FHET FET
Financial liability cEAas
Liability component AR EE N/A N/A
of convertible notes BEHD iE A iE A 77,138 76,166
Fair value hierarchy DNEEREY

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is

TREHRRVSHERRIRZAVEFE
ZEMT AN - ERBEABREAF
BZRENR—E=ZER -

observable.
At 31 December 2014
R=—ZF-NFE+=-A=+—~H

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—R EFZR E=R et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FEx FExT FET

Held-for-trading BIEEBRE
investments 177,108 - - 177,108

8. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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6.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. ©®MIAE)
Fair value measurements of financial instruments SMIAZATEE (&)
(Continued)
Fair value hierarchy (Continued) RFERE (&)

At 31 December 2013
\\—7 fﬁ—l_ )EJ —'— El

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—1% FE-H F= Bt

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TATT TAET TAT T

Held-for-trading investments SEBEERE 41,486 = - 41,486
Financial liabilities at FVTPL BRATEFABRZ
TREE
Embedded conversion option and ~ AJH#AEEE 2
early redemption option of ME AR
convertible notes REE DR - - 101,834 101,834
There were no transfer between levels 1, 2 and 3 in RAEAFERBEFE - M—Z&
the current and prior years. BB G = A o A T T R o
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurement of TRBEZLE=ZRLAFEFTELHEN
financial liabilities: ™~
Embedded
derivatives of
convertible
notes
ARREEZ
RETETE
HK$'000
FET
At 1 January 2013 WZZE—=%F—H—H 73,492
Total gains or losses Wz sk 18 4 5E 28,342
At 31 December 2013 E/\\_*—:$+ A=+—H 101,834
Total gains or losses Wezh sk BT 18 42 (31,486) ,
Converted during the year FREIR (70,348) 0

At 31 December 2014 R-ZZE—NF+_-_A=+—H

HEHEERB N E
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TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
Operating segments are identified on the basis
of internal reports about components of the
Group that are reqgularly reviewed by the chief
operating decision maker (“CODM") in order
to allocate resources to segments and to assess
their performance. Reported segment information
is based on internal management reporting
information that is regularly reviewed by executive
directors, being the CODM of the Group.

The Group’s operations are organised based on the
two business activities which also the information
regularly reported to the CODM. The details of
operating and reportable segments of the Group are
as follows:

o Investments in securities — trading of
securities; and

° Property — property investment.
Turnover from investment in securities business

represents dividend income from held-for-trading
investments.

Zﬂ"\ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
Segment turnover and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's
turnover and results by reportable and

(a)

operating segment.

For the year ended 31 December 2014

(a) PEEXEREE

AT RASERREREED
BZEaxBAREDN -

BE_ZF-NE+-A=+-—

BLEFE
Investment
in securities Property Consolidated
EERE ES &H

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET FET

TURNOVER EXE

External revenue SN 6,485 - 6,485
RESULT eS|

Segment result DEEE 152,443 (334) 152,109
Unallocated corporate income AT HERAIKA 6,953
Unallocated corporate expenses R F DA AlF X (49,760)
Other gains and losses HAh ez k& 1E 24,878
Finance costs Bh & B AR (5,041)
Profit before taxation R 5 Al 129,139

o 57 R B 0 SR
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7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. EEBERIBER (&)

(Continued)
(a) Segment turnover and results (Continued) () PEEXERESE (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE_Z—=F+=-A=+—
HIEFE
Investment
in securities Property Consolidated
BHIRE S EE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TAX TAEX TAET

TURNOVER —E S

External revenue HNERUTA 250 - 250
RESULT ES

Segment result DEER 16,784 (10,516) 6,268
Unallocated corporate income F il NI ON 4,496
Unallocated corporate expenses KT o B AR (18,117)
Other gains and losses Hiples M EE 43,568
Finance costs B E AR (15,936)
Profit before taxation B 75 BTV 71 20,279

RED R B BERENES
Pt 2 AN 5 Bl & St R AR -
DREEEE RGN (B
B) (R ADERRITHE
A AR ZRE  EX
N BERA - HKA KR
Hipla s EiE) (MREEA
EFRENBRREZ A FEE

The accounting policies of the operating
segments are the same as the Group’s
accounting policies described in note 3.
Segment result represents profit (loss) from
each segment without allocation of central
administrative costs, share-based payments,
directors’ remuneration, finance costs, other
income and other gains or losses (excluding

the fair value changes and gain/loss from
held-for-trading investments, which is included
in the investment in securities segment result).
This is the measure reported to the CODM
for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.

2. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

BE —F—FE+—H="1+—HIFE
7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. #XEKSEER (&)
(Continued)
(b) Segment assets and liabilities (b) D"EEERAEE
The following is an analysis of the Group's NTARASERRELESE
assets and liabilities by reportable operating ZEERBEDN

segments:

At 31 December 2014

R-ZZE-—NFE+=-A=+—H

Investment
in securities Property Consolidated
BERE /ES R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FTET THET THEx
ASSETS BE
Segment assets DEEE 177,108 88,459 265,567
Unallocated corporate assets RATDEEARIEE 345,784
Consolidated total assets A BEAT 611,351
LIABILITIES &
Segment liabilities DHEEE 6,512 2,639 9,151
Unallocated corporate liabilities ~ RKFHEAGEE 816
Consolidated total liabilities meaken 9,967

oh 7 AR D 0 SR £
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7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(b) Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)
At 31 December 2013

7.

idated Financial Statements

ERERDBER (B)

(b) 2EEERKERE (F)
R_F—=%+-_H=1—H

[Investment

in securities Property  Consolidated
ERIRE ES &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FET
ASSETS EE
Segment assets DEEE 41,486 90,571 132,057
Unallocated corporate assets KFPERAREE 338,078
Consolidated total assets e EAERR 470,135
LIABILITIES =hi
Segment liabilities NDEERE - 2,636 2,636
Unallocated corporate liabilites & FHERABREE 180,495
Consolidated total liabilities REBEER 183,131

The Group’s unallocated corporate assets at
the end of the reporting period mainly consist
of bank balances and cash, other receivables
and deposits and prepayments. The Group’s
unallocated corporate liabilities at the end
of the reporting period mainly consist of
convertible notes and certain other creditors
and accrued expenses.

B
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
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TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)
(c) Other segment information (0 HttpEER
For the year ended 31 December 2014 BE-FE-DNOF+=-A=+—
ALEFE
Investment
in securities Property Unallocated Consolidated
BERE ES LSl &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TEx TEn TER
Information included in segment NEEE /NEEE
results/segment assets: BEZEH:
Depreciation of property, plant and n% - BERSERE
equipment - - 55 55
Gain on disposal of held-for-trading HEFEEERE 2 &
investments 88,296 - - 88,296
Net fair value gain on held-for-trading HEEERA N TEKE
investments £ 66,084 - - 66,084
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE_Z—=F+=-A=+—
HIEFE
Investment
in securities Property  Unallocated ~ Consolidated
BARE LS RAE aft
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL THT TEL TEL
Information included in segment PEREE/ DEEE
results/segment assets: BECEH:
Additions to investment properties RERENE - 870 - 870
Additions to property, plant and equipment FEIE - BiE k& {E - - 505 505
Depreciation of property, plant and % BERSETE
equipment - - 761 761
Gain on disposal of held-for-trading HEREBERE cWia
investments 69
Net fair value gain on held-for-trading BEEERANTEKE
investments et 16,496
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7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. EEBERIBER (&)

(Continued)

(c) Other segment information (Continued) () HtbnEEH (£)
Substantially all of the Group's operations REEMBRRE D EBLRH
are located in the People’s Republic of China FEARLME ([HE]) (FFHH
("PRC") (country of domicile) and Hong Kong. Bx) REE -

All the Group’s non-current assets are located REBAEFERBEEHMR
in Hong Kong except for the investment BEE MERBEVEURFE
properties which are located in the PRC (place (BFERSEEZSRER
of domicile of the group entity that hold such i) -
assets).
The Group’s turnover represents dividend AEBEXBEERFREE
income generated from investment in EZBREBRA - TIBEBHK
securities and were derived in Hong Kong. 1S
8.  OTHER INCOME 8. HiblA
2014 2013
—E-mF —E-=F
HK$000 HK$'000
FER FH&T
Interest income F B A 408 666
Imputed interest income on deferred ELEEWAKE ZEHEFIE
consideration receivables (note 17) WA (BiiE17) 6,551 3,912
Others HAh 86 3
7,045 4,581

3
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-F—ME+=A=+—AU5E

9.  OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. HttEREE
2014 2013
—F-mF —EF=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FET
Gain (loss) on derivative financial TEEMI AW (B1E)
instruments (note 21) (Kriz21) 31,486 (28,342)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 24) HEMB AR Z WS
(Hiit24) - 66,452
Gain on disposal of held-for-trading HEREEERE 2
investments 88,296 69
Net fair value gain on held-for-trading RIEEERE 2 A TER S
investments FRE 66,084 16,496
Impairment loss on consideration ARBEEFEHERmMmMNT
receivable for disposal of food RO EEBRRREZ
processing and distribution operation BEBRE (K:t17)
in prior years (note 17) (6,608) -
Write back of other payables (note) HHOREL At & 5 5RIB (A737) - 5,458
179,258 60,133
Note: According to the deed of settlement entered et - BBAARHAEGEAGLZE
into among the Company and its creditors, the BERE XEER_T—_F3
payment made by the Group in 2012 in relation to —MBRARBR ZETEER
certain debts owed by a subsidiary to the creditors BERASINZRBEDRERER
should be the full and final settlement of all claims B2 REREINRIE &
and demands and the creditors shall release and TEAFERRR RISHR A BRI E
discharge the Group from any and all liability EZEMRAEEE - At - K
howsoever arising thereunder. As such, the Group £ B 5 38 1 4 5 TR TR 81 FE T %
wrote back the debts remain due and owing to the HEREEANE -

creditors in the prior year.
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BE-—F—ME+=A=+—AILFE

10. FINANCE COSTS 10. RBERAE
2014 2013
—E-MEF —ET-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT
Effective interest expense on convertible  BRAFRREEE 2 Ak
notes wholly repayable within five years —~ Z#EZ ERF B 5,041 15,936
11. TAXATION 1. BIE
2014 2013
—E-MEF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAET
The taxation charge comprises: BB 8
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEMER 6,512 -
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of RAFEE - HEFEB IR ERE
the estimated assessable profit for current year. Z16.5%:tH « RIBEFE » WHARE
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is made for HEBMETEE  AAERARIRA
the prior year as the Company and its subsidiaries RE BT 2 B~ B30 £ FE =R
incorporated in Hong Kong have no assessable Bt A o
profits.
No provision for PRC Enterprise Income Tax made 20Nl E RS i dn vl b =N |
as the subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC have no EFEEHEBERTEN - WAL EED
assessable profits for both years. PRPRAETREME -

i China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014



For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE _FE—NF+_A=1—HIFE

11. TAXATION (Continued)
The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the
profit before taxation per the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as

11.

B\ (&)
KEF‘TRIEEE? AEEkEMEEY
< AR AR A S BRIN T -

follows:
2014 2013
—E-ImF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#ET FAET
Profit before taxation BR Bt B A1) 129,139 20,279
Tax at the domestic income tax EERNAMEREE25%
rate of 25% (2013: 25%) (note) —E—=%F :25%)
B (Hat) 32,285 5,070
Tax effect of expenses not deductible NAIHIFF X 2 g &
for tax purpose 15,364 17,501
Tax effect of income not taxable for BAERBUA 2 T &
tax purpose (20,514) (15,570)
Effect of different tax rates of group R ELASNELEER
entities operating in jurisdictions B EBERNR
other than PRC TR 7 & (12,969) (4,316)
Tax effect of tax losses utilised EBARBEEEN
i & (7,738) (2,728)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised ffiﬁéﬁﬁpﬂmléﬂééﬂéz
M E 84 43
Taxation for the year FEHIE 6,512 -

Note: The domestic income tax rate of 25% (2013: 25%)
represents the PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate of
which the Group’s operations are substantially
based.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had unused tax losses of HK$53,950,000 (2013:
HK$100,512,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of
HK$510,000 (2013: HK$176,000) that will expire up
to 2019 (2013: 2018). Other losses can be carried
forward indefinitely.

Kzt - BRFTIS R E25% (ZF —=
F:25%) BAEBKIH L8
BRAZHPBRCHEMEHRE -

PR B RS - REBEARBRE
E51853,950,0008 L (ZFE—=4F :
100,512,000/%& 7T) A] $8 & 2K & F) o
MR REETER AR EFIRE - WER
PR IEBERRECHRBEE - &

Wb\fRIEEH?Q/@?ES'IO OOO/%TEZ)@S

B (ZE—=%:176,0007T) ' &
EER_F-NF (ZF—=F: =
T— )\ﬁ)‘uﬁﬂ H b EsEY ] EE

BR 45
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12.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

idated Financial Statements

12. FAFERF

2014 2013
—E-mF =%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Profit for the year has been arrived NE 25 N B HIBR
at after charging: T3 &IE -
Directors’, managing director’s and chief B BRAKER
executive officer's remuneration (note a) TR EEE 2 B2
(Btita) 5,636 6,763
Employees’ salaries and benefits expenses & 8 & REF X 5,137 4,494
Retirement benefits scheme contributions  BZEEIME B ZIEIK
for staff other than directors (note b) &8 F) 5T 2l 3%
(Btatb) 111 120
Share-based payments to an employee AR m—2EE S
2 IR 1,300 -
Total staff costs B IR AHEEE 12,184 11,377
Auditor’s remuneration ZERT B & 720 900
Depreciation of property, plant and Mm% - BB R&RE
equipment e 55 761
Share-based payments to consultants VAR A7 [m) 8 ] =< A+t
ZRIE 38,800 -
Written-off of property, plant and WiEmE - EE KR
equipment Begis] - 41
Minimum lease payments under EREEME KL
operating leases in respect of MAFKEHEE MK
rented premises 1,670 2,123

ﬂ“ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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12.  PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 12. AEERF (&)
Notes: Biat -
(a) Director’s, managing director’s and chief () E= ESELERITHREARZ
executive officer’s emoluments and highest SRk ESHES
paid employees
(i) The emoluments paid or payable to each of (i) ENENSES &
the directors, managing director and chief FHREEBRITHRAE
executive officer were as follows: T -
Directors
i3
Kwan
lin Lo Ip Kam  Chen Wu FuWing  Chan Leung Lee
Cheng,  Xing He  Wing Cheng  Chiu  Yeuny  Hung Guang  Zhuo lu  Zeng  Kwok, Chit Ma Hoi Ming

Grace”  Cheng® XiaoWu®  Sang” Kuong®  Kong® KwokYu® Jimmy®  Lin®  Tong® Zhigiang” Qingkai® Ewing®  Kwai® YinFan®  Ying® YuPan®  Tung®  Total
S0 BHO ARBY BAE" EIXY  ERY BERY BHNY RRNY Rep0 ESED R0 AREY RRRD RREY 2OEO RO 3EEY 4t
HK$'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TR Thn TR THEr TEr TEr TEr TEr TEx TEn TEn TEn TER TR TR TR TER T TEn

Forthe yearended ~ BE-§-RE
31December 2014  tZA=t-A

2:3:3
Fets # 0 11 -0 o\ = -5 45 40 0 4 % 156§ 8 8 28%
Salares and other benefits % R £ - - - 634 - 457 37 - - - - - - - - - - - 138
Bonus Tt - - - - - - 100 - - - - - - - - - - - 100
Share-based payments ~ WRHAZRZ
Ha 5 - - 130 5 5 . 5 = 5 5 5 5 . 5 = 5 - 1300
Retirement benefits ~ &{KfEFIzTE]
scheme contributions 3% - - - 4 - b} 12 - 14 14 - - - - - - - - n
100 1M1 - 1,99 23 1,080 349 - 509 509 40 20 49 25 156 87 87 87 5636
Directors
S
Kwan Wah
b Yeung Kam Chen Wu Wang Ma Leung Lee
Cheng Kwok Chiu  Hung,  Guang Zhuo Catherine Kei, Yin Hoi Yu Ming
Kuong Yu Kong limmy Lin Tong  Chen™  Jackie? Fan Ying Pan Tung Total
EFt  HER BE BRE  REN  REY RERY ERBY  BES  RdE TE Z0@ &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thr Thr TEr TExr TArT TExr TEr TEr  THr  TAr  ThEr TEr T
For the year ended BE-%-=
31 December 2013 +-A=1-H
I3
Fees e 600 = 600 = 650 138 350 - 180 100 100 100 2,818
Salaries and other benefits %ﬁﬁ&,ﬁ\‘m%?’w - 260 600 - - - 490 - - - - - 135
Bonus oAl - 100 100 100 - - 2,120 100 - - - - 2,520
Retirement benefits scheme  RIEFIE 21
contributions - 12 30 - 15 - 18 - - = = = 75

600 372 1,330 100 665 138 2,978 100 180 100 100 100 6,763
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12. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 12. AXFERF (F)
Notes: (Continued) Bzt - (&)
(a) Director’s, managing director’s and chief (a) ES= ESBHEALKERTHERZ
executive officer's emoluments and highest FHREEHES (&)

paid employees (Continued)

(i) The emoluments paid or payable to each (i) ENKENSESE &
of the directors, managing director and ERRERITHRER 2
chief executive officer were as follows: HFMaT - (&)
(Continueaq)

Notes: Htet

(1) The director was resigned with (1) ZEFER_T—=
effected from August 2013. F)\HABHE °

(2) The director was resigned in 2) ZEFER-_T—=
September 2013. FNABHE ©

(3) The director was resigned in ) ZEEZ=R-_T—MH
September 2014. FNABHE °

(4) The directors were resigned in (4) ZEZR=Z—H
October 2014. F+ABE-

(5)  The directors were resigned in () HREFR_-_ZT—N
November 2014. F+— AT -

(6)  The directors were appointed in 6) ZEZ=ER_T—MHO
September 2014, FNAEELE-

(7)  The directors were appointed in (7)) ZEZER_T—NH
October 2014. FTHAEZE-

(8) The director was appointed in 8) ZEZ=R_T—MH
November 2014. F+—HABZEE -

(9) The director was appointed in (9) ®“EFR=-Z—NO
December 2014. FT-ABEME -

The bonus paid to Ms. Catherine Chen RBE_ZT—=F+=

during the year ended 31 December 2013 A=+—RALFEMRKR

was determined on a one off basis approved =R NG R N P X AWK

by the board of directors. Ms. Catherine BE—AMEELEES

Chen was also the Managing Director of the HEMEBTE HWEHL

Company (before her resignation in August THRBARBIZEERE

2013) and her emoluments disclosed above KB (RZZE—=FN

included those for services rendered by her RBHERD) - R EXPA

as the Managing Director. BREEGTHMEERIE

REFREERHRS
PULERE -
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Notes: (Continued)

(a)

Director’s,

(i)

(i)

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 12. EREEBRN (&)
HisE - (&)
managing director’s and chief () E= - ESELERITHREARZ
executive officer’'s emoluments and highest FHRESHESR (&)
paid employees (Continued)
The emoluments paid or payable to each (i) ENZENZTES &
of the directors, managing director and EHREEBERITHRAE
chief executive officer were as follows: T - (&)
(Continued)
Mr. Lo Wing Sang is also the Chief Executive Bk £ ETBART]
Officer of the Company and his emoluments AT E - EXXFTiR
disclosed above include those for services BeHEMBERIER
rendered by him as the Chief Executive 1T R 4R £ 4 £ AR 7% BT L
Officer. B o
Of the five individuals with the highest (i HEAXREBERAAMZSH M
emoluments in the Group, four (2013: AL/ O (ZF—=
three) were directors of the Company whose F:Zfu) BEARAE
emoluments are included in the disclosures FEHMWE RN EX®
above. The emoluments of the remaining EoEBR—uU(ZE—=
one (2013: two) individual are as follows: F ) AT ZH M
BT -
2014 2013
—E—NF —_EF—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FABT
Salaries, bonus and other benefits e A REHAMER 1,341 1,854
Retirement benefit scheme RGBT B K
contributions 14 15
1,355 1,869
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BE-—F—ME+=A=+—AILFE

12.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Director’s, managing director’s and chief
executive officer’s emoluments and highest
paid employees (Continued)

(i) Of the five individuals with the highest
emoluments in the Group, four (2013:
three) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures
above. The emoluments of the remaining
one (2013: two) individual are as follows:
(Continuea)

Included in the above is one (2013: one)
individual of which the emolument falls
within HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
band, while nil (2013: one) individual does
not exceed HK$1,000,000.

Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the scheme are held separately from
those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. The Group contributes 5% of relevant
payroll costs to the scheme, which contribution is
matched by employees but subject to a maximum
amount of HK$1,500 per month for each employee
with effect from 1 June 2014 (from 1 January 2013
to 31 May 2014: HK$1,250) to the scheme.

In addition, pursuant to government regulations,
for the Group's employees in the PRC, relevant
subsidiaries are required to contribute amounts
ranging from approximately 14% to 30% of the
basic staff wages to certain retirement benefit
schemes. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefits schemes is to
make the specified contribution.

12.

idated Financial Statements

REFRFN (F)

it -
(a)

(b)

(%)

Ex ESALERTHARZ
FMRESHES (&)

iy HEAXREBRMNZS HH
AT O (ZF—=
F:=fu) BEARAE
= HFMDO R EXH
E-Ep—NU(ZZT—=
F ) AT ZH M
BT : (&)

I S o v G
— = F: — 1) H B
& F1,000,00178 7T &
1,500,000 7T Z [

AT BRI R
1,000,000 L Z AT AZE
—FE-=F: )

EMRBRETE

REBRFIEBBEENREER
N TREEETE c FrElCEER
AEEZEEDHARKRE  YHX
HAABBZESRE - A&EEHM
ZtEIEH R BB @H 2K
K25% - BH{E S 2 HFAER -
BEEEN-_Z—WMENA—H
B AEm SRR HERA,500557T
T =Ff—F—HEE-_ZT—
MERAR=+—H8 : 1,25087T) °

BEoN - RIBBUSH G - st A K E
ZBANEEMS - BEANEAF
ARE T RKEF G EELDH#
o WREBENTERNE THHLY
14%ZE30% ° A& EFBRKE
MEr8l 2 —EERELIEEMR

o
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BE _FE—NF+_A=1—HIFE

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. BREF
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings AAGIRREEERERREERT
per share attributable to owners of the Company is THERATEREE :

based on the following data:

2014 2013
—E-mEF —T=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHExT FHET
Earnings: AR
Earnings for the purpose of basic RUSHESRERRT 2 BF
earnings per share 122,627 24,416
Effect of dilutive potential BREEEEYE
ordinary shares:
- Interest on convertible notes — FRREERNE 5,041 -
- Net gain on derivative -~ TSI A2 F e
financial instruments (31,486) -
Earnings for the purpose of RUGTESR#EERN 22
diluted earnings per share 96,182 24,416
Number of shares: RHER -
2014 2013
—2-NF —T-=F
Weighted average number of ordinary AT ESRERRT 2 ZBK
shares for purpose of calculation of T8
basic earnings per share 2,639,552,702 1,906,073,250
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares ~ABEEEERE 2 ERRFE
— Share options — Rz 57,299 -
Weighted average number of HAGTESREERN 2 LBk
ordinary shares for the purpose of Mg 5%
calculation of diluted earnings per share 2,639,610,001 1,906,073,250

oh 7 AR D 0 SR £
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14.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

The computation of diluted earnings per share for
the year ended 31 December 2013 does not assume
the conversion of the Company’s outstanding
convertible notes since their exercise would result in
an increase in earnings per share.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend has been paid or declared by the
Company in respect of the year ended 31 December
2014.

The board of directors has resolved not to declare
dividend by the Company on the profits attributable
to the shareholders recorded for the year ended 31
December 2014.

¥6: China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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15.

idated Financial Statements

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ¥ - BERREE
Furniture
Leasehold and Motor
improvement fittings vehicles Total
HEMXEL KRAREE AE Mt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET
COST RAE
At 1 January 2013 RZZE—=%—H—H 3,228 1,156 2,703 7,087
Currency realignment il 82 24 82 188
Additions wE - 333 172 505
Written-off s - (104) - (104)
Disposals HE (2,672) (1,024) (2,726) (6,422)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%F
+-A=+—8 638 385 231 1,254
Written-off s - (50) - (50)
At 31 December 2014 RZE—F
+=—A=+—8 638 335 231 1,204
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2013 RZZE—=%—H—H 1,300 749 1,721 3,770
Currency realignment B &7 22 13 53 88
Provided for the year N E 214 207 340 761
Eliminated on written-off it $5 4K 85 = (63) = (63)
Eliminated on disposals A 5 B 4 6 (898) (542) (1,929) (3,369)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%F
+=A=+—8H 638 364 185 1,187
Provided for the year NFEEE - 9 46 55
Eliminated on written-off — #ifi % B 5 8 — (50) — (50)
At 31 December 2014 RZZE—mF
+=A=+—H 638 323 231 1,192
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2014 RZE—F
+=-A=+—H - 12 - 12
At 31 December 2013 NZE—=%F
+-A=1+—8H -

oh 7 AR D 0 SR £
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BE-F—ME+=A=+—AL5E

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 15. V¥ - BERSEE (&)

The above items of property, plant and equipment Ltz - BB R EREIE B KA ET T
are depreciated on a straight line basis, after taking HREERRARENTE - FTAFEN
into account of the residual value, and the rates per o

annum are as follows:

Rate per
annum (%)
FE(%)
Furniture and fittings REHEEE 10 to 33
10233
Motor vehicles TE 20
Leasehold improvement are depreciated over the MEMFERERH T REREHAKA
remaining unexpired terms of the leases or five F (UAREERE) RITE -
years, whichever is shorter.
16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REY=
HK$000
FET
Fair value NEE
At 1 January 2013 R-_ZE—=%—H—H -
Acquired from acquisition of a EREAN NG
subsidiary (note 23) WeiE (f1it23) 88,916
Additions wE 870
Currency realignment B s 785
At 31 December 2013 N-_ZT—=F+=-_A=+—H 90,571
Currency realignment =il (2,112)
At 31 December 2014 R-_ZT—NFE+_—_A=+—H 88,459

;8\ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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16.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

All of the Group’s property interests held under
operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for as
investment properties.

The fair value of the Group's investment properties
as at 31 December 2014 has been arrived at on the
basis a valuation carried out by LCH (Asia-Pacific)
Surveyors Limited (2013: Asset Appraisal Limited),
independent valuers not connected with the Group.
The fair value was arrived at using sale comparison
method where comparison is based on prices
realised or market prices of comparable properties.
The valuer has used comparable properties of similar
size, character and location and are analysed and
weighted against all the respective advantages and
disadvantages of each property and arrived at fair
comparison of capital value.

The following table gives information about how
the fair values of these investment properties are
determined (in particular, the valuation techniques
and inputs used), as well as the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value measurements are
categorised (Levels 1 to 3) based on the degree to
which the inputs to the fair value measurements is
observable.
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REME (&)
AEBRBLERNF[EARDES
SIEEAEEEN B MEERT)
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 16. REWH (&)

Carrying value of
investment Relationship of
properties Valuation technique(s) and unobservable inputs to
HK$'000 Fair value significant unobservable inputs fair value
REWMEZIREE  hierarchy HERERERTT FHEEGAHBELY
TET NFERR BERAHE EHEE
Commercial Level 3 Sales comparison method — based on price per The higher the unit price,
properties in square metre, using market unit prices of comparable the higher the fair value.
the PRC F=; properties ranging from RMB10,000 to RMB33,750

per square metre. Comparable properties of similar ~ E{E#E - AFELS
HK$88,459 size, character and location are analysed and
(2013: HK$90,571) weighed against all the respective advantages and

disadvantages of each property in arriving at a fair
RERERME comparison of capital value.
88,459/ 7T HBRERE - RESTHRERRERTELERY
(Z2—=%: XS ERERTFARNTTARK10,000nEARK
90,571/%7T) 33,7507C ° $IK/)N - BB EREN A AL RY

BEIHIT  LHEENEOF B RRBETE
£ EREREZ AFIR

The Group’s investment properties are held under AEBZREMERPPELOFER
medium-term lease and are situated in the PRC. At AP e RZF—WF+HA=+
31 December 2014, the relevant building ownership — B WARREREMERBEEEAM
certificates of the investment properties have not yet BT -

been obtained.
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17. OTHER RECEIVABLES

idated Financial Statements

17. HiEWRE

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHIT
Deferred consideration receivable HENE A A EUGEL
for disposal of subsidiaries (note a) RE (Bita) - 290,717
Consideration receivable for disposal BEFFEHERBMTNE
of food processing and distribution DIHEBREKRE
operation in prior years (note b) (Hith) - 9,214
Other receivables H Ath FEURIR - 175
- 300,106
Analysed for reporting purposes as: REE B BPER DT -
Current assets MENE E = 205,404
Non-current assets EMBEE - 94,702
= 300,106
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17.

OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

The deferred consideration receivable represented
the remaining payment from the disposal of the
Group's property development project in 2013
(see note 24(b)). Pursuant to the Allywing Disposal
Agreement (as defined in note 24(b)), the second,
third and fourth installments of HK$101,561,000
each, should be repayable on or before the date
falling 9, 12 and 18 months from the date of
completion of the disposal (3 September 2013),
respectively, therefore, at 31 December 2013, the
carrying amount of the deferred consideration
receivable (being the present value of each of the
deferred installments) from the second and third
installments were classified as current assets and
the fourth installment was classified as non-current
assets, and was analysis as follows:

17.

idated Financial Statements

Hit W RIR ()

HiaE
(@)

FREEKRAREER-Z—=F4
EXREEMERTEBE CHTH
F(RIIEE24(b)) - IRIREF T E
Wi (E&RWE240) £ -
= X V4 H 5 BB {5 5£101,561,000
BrHoREERKBE (=
TE—=—FEhhA=H) BFF N
A +=@A K+ /\{E Ak
BE RE-_R=_HIHBHGRZ
I AE E U AR B (BD & HAIE AE 5 B
NHRZEE) 2EEESEAR
BEE  RENBESHARSE
BIEREBEE ST ¢

At
31.12.2013
R=-B—=F
+=B=+—H
HK$'000
AT

Current assets
Non-current assets

MBEE

FEREEE

196,015
94,702

290,717

The amount was unsecured and non-interest
bearing. During the year ended 31 December 2014,
imputed interest income arising from the unwinding
of imputed interest on amortisation of fair value
adjustment of deferred consideration receivables
amounted to HK$6,551,000 (2013: HK$3,912,000)
is recognised in profit or loss and included in other
income.

The second and third installments were due and
fully settled on or before 30 September 2014.
Pursuant to an agreement entered between the
Group and the purchaser on 8 October 2014,
the fourth payment which is originally due for
repayment in 2015, was early settled on or before
10 October 2014, with an early settlement discount
of HK$7,415,000.

= &
42_ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014

FZHEREERE - BTGFTE -
REZE_FT—NF+=-_A=+
—BIEFE - EERA
BEEREKRECATFERAR
FREEEEF B 2 mEF 2 U
A6,551,000 Tt (Z & — =
F : 3,912,000 jT) N B =
NHER - Wt ARk E -

F_R=ZHOBNRER=F
—PMEN A=+ B2 m 2 E
MBHEE BEAEEH
EAFR-_Z—WFE+ANH
R RR=_ZE—AF
BIEER 2 FNE» AR
RER-_ZTZ—WNE&E+A+H
HZAEE (RATEENNA
7,415,000/ 7C) °
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18.

—E-AOFtZH=1—HIFFE

OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 17. HGEWRIE (&)
Notes: (Continued) Bzt - (&)
(b)  The amount represented the remaining portion (b) FHAIBEEEKRKEZARTHD
of the consideration receivable represents the mEKRRERRE D 22 5EIE
remaining final payment from the disposal =& — Z F W SProwealth
of Prowealth Holdings Group Limited and its Holdings Group Limited 5 H /&
subsidiaries in 2010, which operates the Group's NEl(KEAEBZRMMI K
food processing and distribution operation. The DIHER) 2B TREMK - %
amount carried interest at 6% per annum. HIBRFEFEEEE R ©
As detailed in note 4, on 29 January 2014, the WP FEARTIL - AEBER T —
Group has filed a legal proceeding to Haikou NE—AZTNBERBRRZH
Municipal Intermediate People’s Court (& H T FE YA AB R RE 1 [R)8 A T AR A
R ARART) for settlement of the outstanding RIEBR IR AR R o RAIRE
consideration receivable. As at the date of this HE - ANEBEFAWEEO MR
report, the Group has not yet received any BAREROF R - RAFE -
judgement from the Haikou Municipal Intermediate A& B — U F 32 503,000,000
People’s Court. During the current year, the Group BILBEFRA FHRESB|ARY
has further received repayments of HK$3,000,000. AE - RERIERERBES
In the opinion of the directors, the remaining 86,608,000/ TC °
amount may not be recoverable and an impairment
loss of HK$6,608,000 has been recognised in profit
or loss.
Included in the other receivables are the following HigEWZIBEE TNV AEEEERE
amounts denominated in currencies other than the BE S THAL M N Y ML E T &
functional currency of the group entities to which they %Ei :
relate:
2014 2013
—E-NmF —T—=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FAT
Hong Kong Dollars BT — 9,389
HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS 18. RKEEERE
Held-for-trading investments represent equity RIEEERERBNAB LT ZRAFE

securities listed in Hong Kong.

Fair values are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices.

#o

RNFHETI2ERBTS

BEABEE -
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19. BANK BALANCES AND CASH
Bank balances and cash comprise cash and short-
term bank deposits with original maturity of three
months or less, and carry interest ranging from
0.01% to 0.8% (2013: 0.01% to 0.4%) per annum.

At 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013,
the Group had bank balances and cash that were
in RMB, which is not freely convertible into other
currencies or were subject to exchange controls in
the PRC amounting to approximately HK$2,231,000
and HK$5,421,000, respectively.

Included in the bank balances and cash are the
following amounts denominated in currencies other
than the functional currency of the group entities to
which they relate:

19.

idated Financial Statements

RITEBREES

RITHEBR LA EERES MNREEA
ERHPR=EA 2 EEIRITFK
FRENTF0.01%E0.8% (Z T —
=% :0.01%%E0.4%) °

R-ZT—NFE+-_A=+—HEK_-Z
—=F+="A=+—H ' AEEHUA
RERBEH 2 RITEBR RIS DRI R
2,231,000/ 7T 25,421,000 ¢ © I~
AEALEKEMER SR AZFR RN
PEE Bl FTRARR o

RITEB LIRS BIETIIAEREEE
ERZRER SN ERTEZS

\

payy
SN

2014 2013

—E-mF —FE—=%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHETT

Hong Kong Dollars AT 337,089 31,595

;4;‘ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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20.

FE-—WFEF_H="1+—HILFE

OTHER PAYABLES 20. HbENSRE
2014 2013
—E—-MF —ET—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Accrued expenses JERTRX 3,455 4,090
Other payables H At FE < IR = 69
3,455 4,159
Included in other payables are the following RITEMRERF S BETIIUEBEE
amounts denominated in currencies other than the EREEBLINEEFEZS

functional currency of the group entities to which
they relate:

]
|

2014 2013

—E-IF —E—=F

HK$'000 HK$’000

FET FHET

Hong Kong Dollars BT - 45
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21. CONVERTIBLE NOTES

2012 CN Convertible Note

On 16 August 2012, the Company entered into a
placing agreement (as supplement and amended
by a side letter dated 27 August 2012) (the
“2012 CN Placing Agreement”) with a placing
agent whereby the Company agreed, subject
to conditions (including the Stock Exchange’s
and shareholders’ approval) issue zero coupon
convertible notes in a maximum aggregate principal
amount of HK$120,000,000 (the “2012 CN
Convertible Notes”). The placing can be completed
by a maximum of four tranches provided that
the aggregate principal amount of the 2012 CN
Convertible Notes to be issued by the Company
for each partial completion shall not be less than
HK$30,000,000. The tranches fall under placing are
subject to the same terms and conditions under the
2012 CN Placing Agreement.

The 2012 CN Convertible Notes are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars with a conversion period of
36 months from the first issue date and can be
converted into ordinary shares of the Company
at HK$0.12 per ordinary share, and may be
adjusted upon occurrence of adjustment events,
which include consolidation or sub-division of
shares, capitalisation of profits or reserves, capital
distributions, issue for cash of securities which are
convertible into or exchangeable for or carry rights
of subscription for new shares or modification of
rights of conversion or exchange or subscription
attached to such securities that the total effective
consideration per share which is less than 80% of
the market price, issues shares for cash at a price
per share which is less than 80% of the market
price, issues shares for the acquisition of assets at a
total effective consideration per share which is less
than 80% of the market price, and will in any event
not be adjusted below the par value of the share.

6 China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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REEwHE] @ Bt XARIRER
FERCE TR (BIEEEE AT R AR
R E) 2 BTASBRERS
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DR TEIT 22012 R E
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21.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)

2012 CN Convertible Note (Continued)

The 2012 CN Convertible Notes contain three
components, the liability component, conversion
option and issuer’s early redemption option. The
conversion option gives the holder's right at any
time to convert the 2012 CN Convertible Notes into
ordinary shares of the Company. However, since
the 2012 CN Convertible Notes are denominated in
HK$ and the functional currency of the Company
is RMB, the conversion option will be settled other
than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or
another financial asset for a fixed number of the
Company’s own equity instruments, the conversion
option is accounted for as a derivative liability.
The early redemption option gives the issuer the
right to redeem the note at par at any time before
maturity. Both conversion option derivative and early
redemption option are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised profit and loss.

The fair value of the liability component upon
the issuance of the note was calculated at the
present value of the principal amount. The 2012
CN Convertible Notes can only be redeemed at par
at the discretion of the issuer in whole or in part
anytime before the maturity date.

All tranches of the 2012 CN Convertible Notes wiill
mature on 28 November 2015.

21.
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21.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)

2012 CN Convertible Note (Continued)

The 2012 CN Convertible Notes with principal
amount of HK$120,000,000 was issued on 29
November 2012 which can be converted into
ordinary shares of the Company at HK$0.12
per share. The aggregate fair value of the 2012
CN Convertible Notes at 29 November 2012 is
approximately HK$127,871,000, representing a loss
in fair value on initial recognition of HK$7,871,000
recognised in the profit and loss. The effective
interest rate of 23.52% was used to determine
the fair value of the liability component on initial
recognition.

At 31 December 2013, the aggregate principal
amount under the 2012 CN Convertible Notes
outstanding amounted to HK$120,000,000 and the
carrying amount of the liability component and the
fair values of the embedded conversion option and
early redemption option in aggregate approximately
HK$77,138,000 and HK$101,834,000, respectively.

In April 2014, the holder of the 2012 CN Convertible
Notes has given notices to the Company to convert
all of the 2012 CN Convertible Notes in aggregate
principal amount of HK$120,000,000 to ordinary
shares of the Company. During the year ended 31
December 2014, an aggregate fair value gain on
embedded conversion option and early redemption
option of HK$31,486,000 in respect of the 2012
CN Convertible Notes prior to the conversion was
recognised in the profit and loss.

8 China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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ARBRERE (&)

201272 IR EHE (4£)
RZEBE——F+—A=-+BE1T
N4 %8 /4120,000,000/8 7C220128]
BMRERE  ZERBEAIESR.12
BITERARNQRNEBER - KT
——H&+—A=-+ANH8 " 20128
BREE BN FEAREH127,871,000
BT MERVPERRAFEEIE
7,871,000 7T « TREBRAER °
BAERREHAERFIE23.52%
ErTaEHHzATE -

R-E—=F+-_A=+—Bik1T
2202 MREB A RER
120,000,000/ 7T * BB S < KE
B R A E JIRARHAE & 1e T 08 o] BAf
ZRNFEEEHED R4 /77,138,000
L% 101,834,000/8 7T ©
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CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued) 21.

2012 CN Convertible Note (Continued)

The fair values of the embedded conversion option
and the issuer’s early redemption option were
determined using binomial option pricing model,
the valuation was performed by independent valuer,
Asset Appraisal Limited, and the inputs into the
model at each respective date were as follow:

(Date of (Date of (Date of
conversion)  conversion)  conversion)
(BRAH) (BRAH)  (BRAH)
25.4.2014 16.4.2014 10.4.2014
“E-mE ZE3-mE CE-PE
MAZTEA MATAA mATH

ARKRER (&)

201272 IR EHE (&)

NE R RETAZIREER
HE s N FEFA -EABEEERS
ANET  BRGEABYGHEMEE
TEEBEARARET  REEHA
B ZEBBENT :

(Date of (Date of (Date of
conversion)  conversion)  conversion)
(BREH)  (BRAH) (B%RAH)
8.4.2014 7.4.2014 342014 31.12.2013
“E-mF  ZR-QBF  ZR-PE “F-cF
MANA MAtA MA=ZH +-A=1+-H

Conversion price A HKS0.120  HKS0.120  HK$0.120
01207 0.120%7 0.120%7

Share price HE HK$0.150  HKS0.145  HKS0.147
0.150% 7T 0.145%7 014787

Expected volatility REiE 51.21% 51.06% 51.02%
Remaining life HHED 159years  1.62years  1.63 years
1.59F 1.62F 1.63F

Risk-free rate ERRHR 0301% 0313% 0.308%

HK$0.120 HK$0.120 HK$0.120 HK$0.120
0.1208%  0.1208%  0.1208%T  0.120%%
HK$0.155 HK$0.156 HK$0.148 HK$0.178
0.155% 7 0.1567 7T 0.148% 7T 0.17887
51.02% 51.02% 51.15% 47.09%
1.64years  1.64years  1.65 years 1.92 years
1.64% 1.64% 1.65% 192%
0.326% 0.333% 0.357% 0.320%
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21. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued) 21. ARREE (&)
2012 CN Convertible Note (Continued) 20127 R B (&)
The movements of the components of 2012 CN RAEFEERN 2012 BREE 2
Convertible Notes during both years are set out B B E IO ¢
below:
Principal Liability = Embedded
amount component derivatives Total
PN X ] BEND RETEIA st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THET FET FHET
At 1 January 2013 RZZE—=%—H—H 120,000 61,202 73,492 134,694
Change in fair value RNEHEE - - 28,342 28,342
Interest charged B = 15,936 = 15,936
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=%F
+=-A=+—H 120,000 77,138 101,834 178,972
Change in fair value N EEH - - (31,486) (31,486)
Interest charged FERZ - 5,041 - 5,041
Converted during the year &R (120,000) (82,179) (70,348) (152,527)
At 31 December 2014 R-T—DF
+-A=+—8 - - - _
Analysed for reporting purpose as: REEEBNENST
31.12.2014 31.12.2013
—2-mF —E-=F
+-A=+-H +=ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
Non-current liability EnEas - 178,972
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SHARE CAPITAL 22. BX
Number of As
shares Amount presented
RO EE ME KSIPN
us$ HK$'000
ETT THT
Ordinary shares of US$0.001 each BREE0.001ET L
LAk
Authorised: AT
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013  R-E—=%F
and 31 December 2014 —A—F"
—T-=F
+ZA=+-Hk
—T-mE
+-A=1+—8H 100,000,000,000 100,000 775,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRER
At 1 January 2013 and RZE—=F
31 December 2013 —B—Ak
—T-=F
+-A=+—H 1,906,073,250 1,906 14,895
Issue of shares upon conversion of BRAARE R
convertible notes IR M 1,000,000,000 1,000 7,755
At 31 December 2014 RZZT—ImF
+=-HA=+—H 2,906,073,250 2,906 22,650
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23.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY

On 9 May 2013, Prance Fortune Investments Limited
(“Prance Fortune”), a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into a conditional agreement
with Win Harbour Investments Limited (“Win
Harbour”), an independent third party to the Group
(the "Acquisition Agreement”), pursuant to which,
Prance Fortune has conditionally agreed to purchase
or procure to purchase the entire equity interest
in BEfSRXIRELXMAER AR (Guiyang Ding Tian
Investment Consultancy Limited) (the “Guiyang
Ding Tian") at the aggregate of (i) the consideration
of RMB1,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,270,000) for the entire equity interest in
Guiyang Ding Tian under the Acquisition Agreement
and (ii) the consideration of RMB68,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$86,326,000) to be
paid under the Pre-sale Agreement (as more fully
explained below) (the “Acquisition”).

On 1 April 2013, Guiyang Ding Tian and EF5
BEWEEMZE AR A (Guiyang Zhong Yu Real
Estate Development Company Limited) (“GY Zhong
Yu"), a company established in the PRC, which is
principally involved in properties investment and
management, and indirectly wholly owned by Win
Harbour, which is principally engaged in investment
holding entered into a pre-sales agreement (the
“Pre-sale Agreement”), for the purchase of the
whole commercial building A27 of A 1 % —
(First City, Guiyang) Plot A (the “Property”) being
constructed and developed on a piece of land
located in Guanshanhu District, Guiyang City,
Guizhou Province by Guiyang Ding Tian for a
consideration of RMB68,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$86,326,000). Pursuant to the Pre-
sale Agreement, Guiyang Ding Tian has made full
payment of the consideration to GY Zhong Yu on 2
September 2013 and the acquisition under the Pre-
sale Agreement was completed on the same date.

' 'g. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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BERERAR ([IE]) ;T —0BIE
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2R - A ERBO)REKERZE
AR B A E#1,000,0007C (FHE R
#91,270,0008T) BEEBKB R X2
2EpRIE R (NBIEBETESHE (AT
) BEZFREARKE68,000,0007T
(#8 % M #986,326,00058 7r) ([ Uk B&
EIH]) -

—FE-=ZFWA—RB - EBEX
HEBRABEWEHMERESRA
Al (EE+m) (B —RRFEK
MZAR EEREVERERE
B mylBHE2ERE B =E
EREREER) ST —HEEW
& ([BEHZE])  BEBRXES
NEEMEERMEILBEZ R
FRERERZPAE WAL
BIEmEZTA27 ([ME]) RE
A A R #68,000,0007T (18 % 7 4
86,326,000 7T ) ° RIRTEE % -
BEGRRAN_ZE—=FNA-HRE
(SRS NRE - BEEHEE
TZWEBERF B -
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23.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

Details of the Acquisition can be referred to a
circular issued by the Company dated 27 June 2013.
The Acquisition was completed on 3 September
2013. At the date of completion of the Acquisition,
Guiyang Ding Tian principally holds the Property and
has no other business or operations, therefore, the
Acquisition had been accounted for as acquisition of
assets. The Group intends to hold the Property for

idated Financial Statements

23. WEKEBLAR (2)
WHESEEFBAIL2HARTERE
—ZFRNA-TEBBHBZEEK W
BEEEN -_ZT—=FLA=ZH=
K> RIREBETEEA B - BBSX
FTEREME  RUEHMERSE
E Bt WEEEARIIERESR
Ee- AKEBRLENES BEAREE
BNBEZYE  BWEBMEIEA

rental/capital appreciation purposes and therefore, KEWE -
has classified the Property as investment properties.

HK$'000
THET

Net identifiable assets of
the subsidiary acquired:
Investment properties
Bank balances and cash
Other payables

e B 2 ) 2
AR BN EEFE
BEE
RITRBEAS
H At 308

88,916
1,271
(2,591)

87,596

Consideration transferred, satisfied by cash

EERERAE UREXH

87,596

Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash
equivalents in respect of acquisition of
a subsidiary:
Cash consideration paid
Bank balances and cash acquired

ERWBHRBARRS R
BeEEEAERG
SRR
BENRENRE
PR IRTTES MRS

87,596
(1,271)

86,325

The acquiree contributed nil turnover and loss of
HK$20,000 to the Group for the period between the

date of acquisition to 31 December 2013.

RWBERARE_T—=F+_H
=+— B LHIE - wKE T &R A

SEERE T HEI820,000%

ﬁo

HEHERB KR
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24.
(a)

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Disposal of Max Plan Investments
Limited (“Max Plan”) and its subsidiary
(collectively referred to as “Max Plan
Group”)

On 26 March 2013, Fair Power Capital
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into an agreement with
an independent third party to dispose
all of its entire interests in Max Plan and
assignment of shareholders’ loan at total cash
consideration of US$850,000 (approximately
HK$6,630,000). The Max Plan Group is
previously principally engaged in processing
and distribution of frozen seafood products
and became inactive since 2010. The disposal
was approved by the board of directors of the
Company and completed on the same date.

The gain from disposal of the Max Plan Group
is analysed as follows:

idated Financial Statements

24, HEKEAF
() HEZBREAR2TA (R
B REMBAR (EHB[E

E&HE])

R-ZE—=%=A_+/,"8"
RIEERBRAT (KRAZE
BB AR BBLE=FF]
N REEREER
PR REEREER - 2
18 4 X {8 A850,0003 jt (4
6,630,000 JT) ° 7 B &
TR EBNELRGEEDMN
IR RRZE—ZTF
EEEK - AELEEHEDE
ARAREESH AT RFE AT
& o

R 1 7 S 8 ks i
mF

1.1.2013 to
26.3.2013
—E—=4F
—A—H=Z%
—E—=4F
=A=+7<H
HK$'000
FAETT

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

B
I
=
5
o]l
\g
Sor
Bl

4,874

g China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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24.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a)

Disposal of Max Plan Investments
Limited (“Max Plan”) and its subsidiary
(collectively referred to as “Max Plan
Group”) (Continued)

Analysis of assets and liabilities of the Max

idated Financial Statements

24, HEMBERR (&)
(a) HEZBEREARL2F (R
Bl REMBAR (EH[EA

E&EE]) (&)

RESERHERRZEER

Plan Group at the date of disposal were as BESNAET :
follows:
HK$'000
FHET
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERRE 1,708
Prepaid lease payments TR HEAFIE 5,278
Other debtors and prepayments b JE W SR KR TN B 5,861
Bank balances and cash IRITRR LA R 61
Other payables H AR IR (5,471)
Amount due to former director JEfS RTEEE A (5,681)
Amount due to immediate holding company JEf B A Bl FIA (6,335)
Net liabilities disposed of FILEa®EFE (4,579)
HK$000
FHEIT
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries: HERBAR 2
Cash consideration received ERRERKE 6,630
Net liabilities disposed of FILEaEFE 4,579
Assignment of amount due to ECERNEREERARIIA
immediate holding company (6,335)
Gain on disposal & s 4,874
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEMEAZHEESRAFE
Cash consideration received EHIRERKE 6,630
Less: Cash and cash equivalent disposed of  J&l : FTEEZRENRESH
1HH (61)
6,569

During the period from 1 January 2013 to
26 March 2013, the Max Plan Group had no
contribution to the Group's cash flows.

R-ZE—=F—F—HZ_ZF
—ZEZA-+AAHM - %
B&EE AL E 2 HaimEs

E(ERER - W,

HEHERB KR
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24,

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

Disposal of Allywing Investments
Limited (“Allywing”) and its subsidiary
(collectively referred as the "Allywing
Group”)

On 9 May 2013, Good Base Investments
Limited (“Good Base”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a
conditional sale and purchase agreement
with Billion Sino Investments Limited (“Billion
Sino”), being an independent third party to
the Group, to dispose of its entire interests in
Allywing (the “Allywing Disposal Agreement”)
and the assignment of shareholder’s loan
(amounted to HK$71,471,000 as at date of
disposal) in Allywing owing to Good Base
at an aggregated cash consideration of
HK$406,162,000. Xi‘an Yuansheng is 60%
owned subsidiary of Allywing which holds the
Group’'s property development project. The
disposal was subsequently approved by the
shareholders of the Company on 17 July 2013
and completed on 3 September 2013. Details
of the disposal of Allywing can be referred to
the circular issued by the Company dated 27
June 2013.

¢ L,A_ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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HEWBLQE (&)

(b)

HERAREERAT (8
BN REAKBAD (AW
#%m )

RZE—=FRAHANALB %
EREBRAR (BE]) (K
RAIZENBARAR) BAE
ErBYE=HETEES
BRAB(EFR] ST —1H
EBRHEEHZE HEER
KMz HER [EAEE
WEl) REELEAERBE
ZBERERMREEBHRAE
71,471,000 7T) « #BH &K
8 5406,162,000/8 7T ° 1 &
BB ABEHIFE0%MAE M
BAaE MEBHELIEEZ
YEERIEE - HALE SR
BrRENR_Z—=F+tA++
HEARRRIREAE - BER
—T—=—FhAAZHZMK - Hi
ERBFBBHLHEARAA
HAE—ET—=F"A=-++tH
ZIBK ©
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24.

(b)

—FEF—A=1—HIFE

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 24, HEHBERR (&)
Disposal of Allywing Investments (b) HERHAREBRAA ([
Limited (“Allywing”) and its subsidiary A EREMBLR (GBI
(collectively referred as the “Allywing HE@]) (&)
Group”) (Continued)
The gain from disposal of Allywing Group is KEHERBERZ WamH i
analysed as follows: R
1.1.2013 to
3.9.2013
—T—=F
—B—A%Z
—E—=F
NAA=HR
HK$’000
FH&T
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENBAR W 61,578
Analysis of assets and liabilities of the Allywing LMEBMALERREER
Group at the date of disposal were as follows: BESNNT :
HK$'000
FH&T
Property, plant and equipment L E Y 1,345
Properties under development BERPYE 652,014
Other debtors and prepayments H At R U R IE S TN R 3,931
Bank balances and cash IRITRR LA R 5,204
Other payables H AR IR (62,509)
Amount due to non-controlling AN IEPNGIE =2
shareholders of subsidiaries AR R I8 (57,127)
Amount due to immediate holding company & B # A KIB (71,471)
Net assets disposed of FILEEEFE 471,387

B BT AR B B
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24. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
(b) Disposal of Allywing Investments
Limited (“Allywing”) and its subsidiary

idated Financial Statements

24, HEMBERR (&)
(b) HERABREFRAF (&
BN RENBLAR (SB[

(collectively referred as the “Allywing REBR]D) (&)
Group") (Continued)
HK$'000
FH&T
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries: HENBAA W -
Cash consideration received BEWIREKE 101,478
Deferred consideration receivable (note) R RWAAE (Hat) 286,805
Net assets disposed of P& & EFE (471,387)
Assignment of amount due to ERENEEERARIA
immediate holding company (71,471)
Non-controlling interests FEVERRE 2 216,153
Gain on disposal & W 61,578
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEMEAZHESRAFE
Cash consideration received BEWHEERE 101,478
Less: Cash and cash equivalent disposed of  J& : FTHE 2R & &
BeFEER (5,204)
96,274

; ',A. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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24.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

Disposal of Allywing Investments
Limited (“Allywing”) and its subsidiary
(collectively referred as the “Allywing

Group”) (Continued)

Note: Pursuant to the Allywing Disposal
Agreement, the total consideration would
be settled in four installments of which the
first installment has been received in the
current year. The second, third and fourth
installments shall be paid on or before the
date falling 9, 12 and 18 months from the
date of completion of the disposal. These
installments with deferred payment terms
are recognised at amortised cost with
discount rate, determined by the directors
of the Company, for calculating the present
value of each installments, by reference to
the borrowing rate of the purchaser’s group,
which is based on RMB base lending rate
from the People’s Bank of China (“PBoC")
of 6.6% with respect to amount due to
be received within one year and RMB base
lending rate from PBoC of 7.1% with
respect to amount due to be received in 18
months pursuant to the Allywing Disposal
Agreement. A fair value adjustment of
approximately HK$17,879,000 is recognised
at the completion date.

During the period from 1 January 2013 to
3 September 2013, the Allywing Group
contributed cash outflow of HK$11,225,000
to the Group’s net operating cash flows, cash
outflow of HK$468,000 in respect of investing
activities and cash inflow of HK$12,828,000
in respect of financing activities.

24.

idated Financial Statements

HEWBLQR (&)

(b)

HERBREFRLT ([&
BN REMBLR (EBIH
BEH ] (&)

Bt - BEBEERAHEHE - 21K~
BRSO HRE
—HIERARFERE - &
Z - ZhkEHEREERE
K BERBRBFTENEAR - F
+Z@EARETNEAE
B 2 A2 - ZEM
RN B R 2 0 B SR IR
TR Bt 5 AR 3R & 2 8 SH K
RER Mt EFHBRE
2R ETNARARESK
2EBEHEEZEBEEEXM
BT gAFE A EKE
HZIEmE - BEXRDIE
FREARRT (FREAR
RIT]) 2 AR H (G
B A £6.6%: & : m 3t
R181E A A FE U B B 5K IR
mE ' BEERDIZRPEA
RIBITZARBEERFE
M ET 1% & o N T K
AEEERAFEAELY
17,879,000/ 7T °

R-_TE—=F—F—H=Z2_%F
—=FNA=HHM™ £FE
ErAEELERSRFE
& BLIR 2% 111,225,000
T MREEBEBIE SN
468,000 TR EEE T
BAIRE A 12,828,000/ 7T °

REH LR EEY
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25.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

A share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
by the Company on 25 May 2012. Pursuant to the
Scheme, the Board of Directors (“Board”) may,
at their discretion, grant options to any directors,
executives, employees and any other persons who
have contributed or will contribute to the Group
to subscribe for shares in the Company at a price
determined by the directors and not less than the
highest of:

(i) The closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the daily quotation
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the
date of grant of the options;

(i)  The average closing price of the shares of
the Company as stated in the daily quotation
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the
five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant of the options; and

(i)  The nominal value of the shares of the
Company on the date of grant.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any point in time, without prior
approval from the Company’s shareholders. The
number of shares issued and to be issued in respect
of which options granted and may be granted to
any individual in any one year is not permitted to
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at
any point in time, without prior approval from the
Company'’s shareholders.

{ ',A. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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BT

ARBR-_E——FRA-+HHEKE
M—IEFTRERESTE ([5T811) - B
BErEl - EFxe ((E5g)) ARG
MEAEBEMERMS S S EL R
ZIERES - ITHRAES - BEEREM
HMATEEBERE  UIRESFET
ZEBRRBEARQRRMD - RBETS
ERTI&S

(i) ARRRONBERERLDBH
EBXAEERERMRZEK
Mg

(i) ARAROHREZBRER L
FHRAEEXBEBIAE
BRERMAR 2 FHRHIE
)54

(i) ARAFBROARELHBHZE
B o

RIEETEIA] TR B ERES k2 ’RH
RETSAREAR R RIRE B SLHERB
BARRNBEEMRREZETRG
10% ° IRBEREMFER T RO EE
BTEMEAZBREDSETRET
BIZROEBERERAAIRRSEL
HETSBBAR B ELARIED 2
TR Z1% °
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25. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued) 25. ﬂﬁﬂﬁ#&f—r% (%)
Options granted must be taken up within 28 days Rt EHEREINEGHFIABTZ
of that date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 in RER EREBREANZELAB
aggregate as consideration for the options granted. H28HNEW - FEHBHESTERN
Vesting periods are determined by the Board on ERE BT - WIEBRERES
each grant date. Options are lapsed if the employee BRIEERANER - BARER SRR

leaves the Group before the option vest.

No option was granted under the Scheme during the RBZE —=F+ZA=1+—H1k
year ended 31 December 2013. FE - S[ﬂjfETF ST B H B AR -
On 23 December 2014, 190,550,000 share options RZE—WF+_A=Z+=8"
were granted. The options may be exercised by the 190,550,000Hxﬁ§ﬂx%?§?§ﬁ o I
grantees at any time from the date of grant of share ARTRIERRER I B A E R B Hm
option to the tenth anniversary of the date of grant. E10EF AR BERfT (R BB AR o
All share options vested immediately at the date of FIEBRENKEE RN -
grant.

Details of the options are as follows: BREZFBOT

Number of share

Date of grant options granted  Exercise period Exercise price  Fair value at grant date
RS ERNBRENE WTEHEE TEE REHBH A TE
23 December 2014 190,550,000 23 December 2014 to HK$0.405 HK$41,400,000
T—UF 22 December 2024 0.405& 7T 41,400,000/ 7T
+-A=+=H “E-MmETZA
_‘|' HE-Z_-_MF
+=ZA=+=H

e B 37 AR S
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25. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued) 25.

The following tables disclose movements of the
Company’s share options held by director, employee
and consultants during the year:

idated Financial Statements

BRERE ()
TREBERFANES - EERERRF
BZARREIBRE S

Number of shares under option

BRESK2BRHHE

Outstanding Outstanding

at Granted Exercised at

1 January during during 31 December

Categories of participants 2014 the year the year 2014

R-ZE-IF R-Z—DF

—RA—H RER RER +tZA=t—-H

SEEER fe K47 Rt 7 e RATHE

Director 52 — 5,500,000 = 5,500,000

Employee EE - 5,500,000 - 5,500,000

Consultants (note) BE (4:t) - 179,550,000 - 179,550,000

Total st - 190,550,000 - 190,550,000
Exercisable at the end RERA FI76E

of the year 190,550,000
Weighted average IEF1TERE

exercise price HK$0.405

Note: The share options were granted to consultants for
services in exploring investment opportunities for
the Group.

¥ 'g. China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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25.

FE-—WFEF_H="1+—HILFE

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

The fair values of share options granted during the
year ended 31 December 2014 were calculated using
the binomial option pricing model. Where relevant,
the expected life used in the model has been
adjusted based on management’s best estimate for
the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions
(including the probability of meeting market
conditions attached to the option), and behavioural
considerations. Expected volatility is referenced to
the similar business nature listed companies. The
inputs into the model are as follows:

Share price at grant date HK$0.405
Exercise Price HK$0.405
Expected volatility 44% - 55%
Option life 10 years

Risk-free rate 0.86% — 1.83%

The Group recognised a share-based payment
expense of HK$41,400,000 for the year ended
31 December 2014 (2013: nil) in relation to share
options granted by the Company.

25.

BRERE ()
RBE-_T-OF+-_A=1—Hit
FERONERENAFEDERA S
HABBREEEEANE - £AHIS
AT ZELEROARAFRERE
%%ﬂEF=¥T3<_T$§§§ TR (B

2 2 B R P O R AT BEIE) ANTT
%l%%ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ% A
HRIB2EXHHERUN LA
A e M ABRANEIEMT

RIRH BB ZRE 0.405%E T

1THEE 0.405/8 7T

78 HR R 8 44% — 55%
HE % 4F P 104

48 3 o 1) = 0.86% — 1.83%
R-E—WNE+_A=+—8BILHF

ﬁ'$ﬁlﬁ$ AR LAY B8
MRAURDAEER ZNZRAIZS
41,400,000 (ZE—=F : &) -

e B 37 AR S
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26. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 26. REHERRE
The Group as lessee AEEEREEAA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had RMEHRERE  XEBRBAE
outstanding commitment of future minimum lease FEZ ARG EHAR NI HE
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in RARFEBSEEDT -
respect of office premises which fall due as follows:
2014 2013
—E-mF =%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Within one year —F R 2,701 1,470
In the second to fifth year inclusive = e EEA A
(BEEMFREFEEAN) 3,709 766
6,410 2,236
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable KEHENFEASEREE THA
by the Group for certain of its office premises. EMEZEANES - KHERE  BE
Leases are negotiated for lease term of 1 to 3 years. HIR1ZE34F o
27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 27. BBEEAIXRS

The key management personnel are the directors of
the Company. The details of their remunerations are
set out in note 12.

Other than the transactions and balances with
related parties disclosed in note 12, the Group has
no other significant transactions and balances with
related parties.

#\ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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28.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE STATEMENT OF 28.

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Information about the statement of financial

BRARRAUBRR KR ZEHR

BBAARR AN RS BRI 2 B

position of the Company at the end of the reporting MERZERAT
period includes:
2014 2013
—E-NEF —=2—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Non-current asset EMBEE
Investment in subsidiaries REB AR Z®E - —
Current assets MENEE
Other receivables and prepayments o e R IE S TR SRR 442 389
Bank balances and cash RITEBRNIRE 334,060 182
334,502 571
Current liability mENaE
Other payables H {th e~ IE 777 1,520
Net current assets (liabilities) mBEE (BFE) FE 333,725 (949)
Total assets less current liabilities REERRBAE 333,725 (949)
Non-current liability ERBEE
Convertible notes Al RRR E IR - 178,972
Net assets (liabilities) BE (&) #E8 333,725 (179,921)
Capital and reserves BRR#E
Share capital (see note 22) AR (ZHTaE22) 22,650 14,895
Reserves H1E 311,075 (194,816)

333,725

(179,921

RESHERD » £ AR
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29. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY 29. ARQTFzHHE
Share  Exchange
Share option translation Accumulated
(losses)
premium reserve reserve profits Total
it
RiVEE BRERE EXRE (B8 &7 - H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THR THER TER THET T
At 1 January 2013 W-E-=%-f—H - = (9,107)  (144,980)  (154,087)
Exchange difference arising on RAENERR
translation of functional currency z E\J‘bﬁgﬂfﬁi
to presentation currency ZIER =R - = 918 - 918
Loss for the year AEEER = = = (41,647) (41,647)
Total comprehensive income AEE2E
for the year Waas - = 918 (41,647) (40,729)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+-A=+-H = - (8,189)  (186,627)  (194,816)
Fxchange difference arising on RIFEMRERR
translation of functional currency EHIEREES
to presentation currency ZIER =R - = 11,076 - 11,076
Profit for the year KEEHEH - = - 308,643 308,643
Total comprehensive income AEERE
for the year KReE - - 11,076 308,643 319,719
Issue of share upon conversion of Lﬁ?}ﬁﬂxﬂ%
convertible notes BTG 144,772 - - - 144,772
Recognition of equity-settled BERNRELEE
share-based payment expenses IR AER 2 R AR - 41,400 - - 41,400
At 31 December 2014 Sl
+-A=1+-AH 144,772 41,400 2,887 122,016 311,075

gﬁi\ China New Energy Power Group Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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30.

FE-—WFEF_H="1+—HILFE

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 are as

300 FEMBQARFE

RZE—NME+_A=+—HE=_ZF
—=F+-A=+—H8 ARAIEE

follows: MEBARZFBRT :
Place of
incorporation/ Percentage of issued Issued and fully
established/ Place of share capital/registered paid capital/
Name of subsidiary registration operation capital held registered capital  Principal activities
e,/ fscsfiks,/  CEARMERE/
) IR R/ s EEHE - Ypil ifEx  TERE
2014 2013
Z3-PE F-=F
% %
Able Force Investments Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 100 100 HKS1  Investment in securities
ERREARAT 3 B BT EHRE
Fulbond Corporate Management Hong Kong Hong Kong 100 100 Ordinary HK$10,000  Provision of management
Limited &b B LER10,0008T  services
BACEERARAT RUEERS
Fulbond Investments Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Hong Kong 100 100 US$1  Investment holding
BAREARAT EBRUES B 1ET RESK
Guiyang Ding Tian Investment PRC PRC 100 100 RMB1,000,000  Property investment
Consultancy Limited e ki AR®1000000  MERE
ERRRRERAARAR
Source Peak Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 100 - HK$1  Investment in securities
BEARAR B B BT EHFRE

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results of the year or constituted a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.
To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

EEAR - LRAINARRHEAR

TBREAFERE  WBKARHE
BEFESEAHD - EFAL - =Y
Hiuff B A RFHIFE s HRIEENIT
£ o

e B 37 AR S




Financial Summary

< N fann)
E]f F% TE}L z=
RESULTS ¥E
For the year ended 31 December
BZE+-A=t+—-HLEE
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
ZE-NFE —T-=F —T-——F —T——F —T-TF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER AT AT FET TET
Turnover EEE 6,485 250 250 125 119,552
Profit (loss) before taxation BEAEF (B58) 129,139 20,279 28,242 30,656  (785,047)
Taxation FR1a (6,512) - = - -
Profit (loss) for the year REERF (EB) 122,627 20,279 28,242 30,656 (785,047)
Attributable to: FEMEE S
Owners of the Company UNGIE 122,627 24,416 32,659 60,886  (783,381)
Non-controlling interests JEPRARRE S - (4,137) (4,417)  (30,230) (1,666)
122,627 20,279 28,242 30,656 (785,047)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREE
At 31 December
R+=A=1+-H
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
“E-NE —ET-—=-F “T——F “FT——F —T-ITF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TET TET TET TET
Total assets BEE 611,351 470,135 698,348 692,655 920,533
Total liabilities BafE (9,967) (183,131) (220,877) (685,986) (968,964)
Net assets (liabilities) BE (8&) 8 601,384 287,004 477,471 6,669  (48,431)
Attributable to: FE(EE5
Owners of the Company ARAIRE 601,384 287,004 258,870  (208,684) (270,227
Non-controlling interests MR - - 218,601 215353 221,79
601,384 287,004 477,471 6,669  (48,431)
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